_A_genda

GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT CONVENTUZN, SHOW & TPORIS FACILITIES

Joint Meeting of

Board of Directors & Committees
Friday | June 9, 2017 | 7:30 a.m.

DeVos Place® | DeVos Performance Hall Lobby
303 Monroe, NW | Grand Rapids | MI

1. Call to Order

2. Welcome & Introduction of New Committee Members

Mary Swanson, Finance Committee
Al Jano, Operations Committee

3. Minutes of May 19, 2017

4. CIG Update

5. Committee Reports

A.

Operations Committee
i. Experience Grand Rapids Report
ii. State of the Live Touring Industry

B. Finance Committee
i. Acceptance of April 2017 Consolidated Financial Statements
ii. April Consolidated Financial Statements Proposed New Format
iii. SMG — April 2017 Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® Financials
iv. Financial and Bookkeeping Policy Amendment
v. Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Parking
Operation Agreement with the City of Grand Rapids
6. FY 2018 Budgets
A. Consolidated CAA Budgets
B. DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® Operating/Capital Budgets
7. DeVos Place® Rate Sheets: 2018-2022
8. Monroe Street Activation Study Recommendation
9. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
10. Public Comment
11. Adjournment

12. Tour of Proposed VIP Area (Optional)

Next CAA Meeting Date: Friday, August 4, 2017

Steve Heacock

Steve Heacock

Action

Darius Quinn

Tom Bennett
Rich MacKeigan

Action
Information
Information
Action
Action

Action

Action

Action

Rich MacKeigan



Item 3

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Friday, May 19, 2017

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairperson

Rosalynn Bliss
Charlie Secchia

Richard Winn

Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Birgit Klohs
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Staff/Others: Tom Bennett Experience Grand Rapids
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Scott Gorsline DP Fox
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Andrew Kapanowski Ferris State University Student
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White CAA

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn,
recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock changed item #5 to an information item. Chair Heacock
welcomed Andrew Kapanowski, a student from Ferris State University, who is shadowing Charlie

Secchia today.

Chair Heacock acknowledged Daryl Delabbio’s last official meeting with the CAA. Chair Heacock noted
that Daryl has had a huge impact on the community and was instrumental in the formation of the CAA
and reconstruction of DeVos Place. The CAA will be presenting Daryl with a brick paver in recognition
of his service, and a paver will be installed in the walkway behind the convention center. Thank you,

Daryl!

2. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Winn, support by Ms. Bliss, to approve the April 21, 2017, Minutes. Motion carried.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
May 19,2017 -2

3. Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee

i. Experience Grand Rapids Report

Mr. Bennett provided an overview of the CVB’s recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major bid
presentations. Mr. Bennett reviewed the Smith Travel Research numbers through April, 2017. Although
April was a soft booking month due to Easter and spring break, it proved to be busy with sales activity.
Staff attended sales conferences, trade shows, and sale meetings. Staff also hosted several site visits.

B. Finance Committee
i. Preliminary Review of FY 2018 Budgets
The budgets were reviewed at the Finance Committee meeting and there was nothing further to add.

CAA members should contact Rich MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, or Bob White if they have questions or
comments.

Mr. Machuta stated that he is going out to bid on banking services.

4. Preliminary Review of FY 2018 — FY 2022 DeVos Place® Rate Sheets
This item was reviewed by the Finance Committee and there was nothing additional to include.
s. Monroe Street Activation Study Recommendation

This item was reviewed by the Finance Committee and there was nothing additional to include. Action
will be taken at the June 9, 2017, CAA meeting.

6. Second Amendment to Financial Services Employment Agreement

Mr. MacKeigan recommended that the CAA approve the Second Amendment to Financial Services
Employment Agreement with Robert White for enhanced financing, budgeting, and related services. The
Second Amendment sets compensation at the rate of $130 per hour for services not to exceed 200 hours
annually. Mr. White’s current agreement will terminate June 30, 2016.

Motion by Mr. Winn, support by Mr. Secchia, to approve the Second Amendment to Financial Services
Employment Agreement. Motion carried.

7. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan provided a summary of upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the Van
Andel Arena®. Mr. MacKeigan added that Experience Grand Rapids hosted the Convention Advisory
Board for a tour of DeVos Place® vis a vis the potential hotel and expanded convention center. Chair
Heacock asked if there was anything in the self-assessment that Mr. MacKeigan would like to highlight.
Mr. MacKeigan responded that Mr. Machuta’s efforts in booking the theater have been very successful
and Kathy Bart and the sales team, under Eddie Tadlock’s direction, are a really cohesive group. Mr.
Heacock added that SMG corporate has been creative in allowing Rich MacKeigan, the Regional General
Manager, to act as the CAA’s General Manager.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
May 19,2017 -3

8. Public Comment
None.
9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m.

Richard A. Winn, Secretary/Treasurer



Item 5.B.i.

CI1-01

on

aded

sasuadxg A[yiuon
o[qeredwio)) 91e(J-03-IBd X
SJUNODOY SABISIUTWPY

s1qeredwo)) 91e(-0)-I18a X
3582210, 3ur[joy
@39e[d SOA(

o[qeredwo)) 91B(J-01-183 X
}seoaro ] Juljjoy
@rUaly [opUVY UBA

S9JON UROIUIIS
s[qeredwo)) a1e(I-01-183
1589310,] SuIi[[oy

Anpoed Aq Arewrwung

pIeoqyuse(

L10T ‘0€ nadvy
310day [eIOURUL] PI)EPI[OSUO)
AJI0YINY BUIAY/UOIJUIAUO))

£yuno)) yudy-spidey puein)



()

912'0¢2'2Z $ L9102 ‘0¢ aunr @ adsuejeg pung pajouysaiun
(1) :S3LON«
p9S‘eSL L $ (699°'006) $ (2Z1°89) $ aouejeg pund uo (wouid)/ol - 38N
(08¥'29.°1L) (ZoL‘9L8‘L) (L18°b20°T) juswade|dayseday/ended
¥0'916°C $ 8cy'606 ¢ ¥89°cG6‘'L ¢ (sso1) awoaduj bunesado
fenjoy yobpng Jea) Joud
£G.°T19°L $ 000°¥2S‘L $ z9c'088‘L ¢ Ll6'0LZ'Ss $ 62996y $ ops'yee's $ awoduj JuaA3
opeZoL 00008 9c9°LLL LLY'SES 0S¥ 65y 196225 aouepuany
¥6 08 v0l 68¢ 99¢ LoV sjuaaz
|enjoy yobpng lea) Joud |lemydoy jobpng Jea) Jold
apel] /JUOUBAUOY) SJUaA3 IV
9£6'051‘ $ 0£6°0S¢‘L $ 0,6°209°L $ £9.'¥68'C $ pey'ZeL'T $ 256°220°C $ SWOJU| JUBAT
Siv'LLL 000°SZ} 866°951 850'¥19 00L‘9LS 919685 aosuepusany
(44 8l 0z Z0L 26 66 SjuaAz
[en)ay jo6png Jea) Joud fenjoy jobpng Jea) Jold
}aduon S)uaA3 IV

@BU3IY |9puy UEA

2102 ‘o€ |udy
LLOZAd
(syjuoy 01) 83eg-oL-1ea)
pleoqyse( jeldueul

w AMCHE N
NIV

v

1" Bt A
LiaOHINYVY

>
~z
Z
[}
o
2
wa
>
2
0

ALNNOD INSH-SAigva ANVAD



*(Bunaaw preoq / [/#/8) Modai [eroueul} aunf yiim papiaold aq o3 (jeury) ajepdn Kpapenb

IXaN “Teaf Jo 9ouefeq Joj uonossfoid pue soueunoyiad (£ 1/1¢/€ papue pouad) Jeyenb piiy) uo paseq ajewnss pajepd(,

68'¢eEe  $ (LLE‘SLS'D $ 006°TTP (#99‘05L) S $oS‘€SI‘T  $ saamyipuadxy [eyde)) Jo JaN sInsay
(0z€19¢°2) (9€7°2€5°D) (609°8L¥°7) (6T1°91L) (08+°79L°1) sainypuadxy [ende)
TIT'S69T 658856 60S°106°T (ses‘yD) ¥H0°916°T Suyeirad/spasdoad 9N [B)0O],
(6L9°595) (S¥8°65L) (879°L6€) (1£9°L6) (L66°662) YO 1IN
(058°816) (659°896) (689°6%9) (059°6S1) (6£0°06%) sasuadxy
1L1°€SE ¥18°80C 190°2ST 61079 v0°061 SoNUAARY
RE1)iTy)
LPSSOY°1 LTSIES LYO‘TLT'Y SET'ESE TI8‘816 dAd Jo (350D) spaadoag PN
(990°LS) (200°sS) (ovE°sh) (607°c€2) (1€1°62) Ayoyeg uelnsspad
€L6°LL6 6¥S°5S0°1 YYT9SI‘l vET61P 010°LEL Sunyred
0v6‘v8Y (07L89%) EP1°v91 (06L°TH) £€6°90C (sso7) swoou] JueradQ 19N
(6€+°612) (6+9°692) (cosL61) (cos‘L61) - 93] 9A1UOY] -
(zv61L1) (ge8cL) (199°¢L1) (£¥6'82) (81L%¥1) $39,] Juswiageuey aseq -
(LOEYS6°S) (£L6'V08°S) (LEE 1L6°S) ($9€°5L0°1) (£L6°568°p) sani[1oe,] - sasuadxy -
829°0£8°9 SEL6LL'S #9°905°9 020°6ST°1 YTOLYT'S sonuaAdy - Sunesado
.-3:00 =c_u=o>=co e J SOA2(
PHO‘SSS*I LLS'9SI‘T 060°L20°T (6€1°0LD) 6TTL6TT VVA J0 (350D) spaadoid N
(906°001) (096°16) (616°101) (66L°St) (0T1°9%) A9yes uelysapad
TSEL6L 0€5°S0€ TS1v8T LOLSL SPP'S0T Zunyreq
865°8SL°1 LOE'EL6 LS8 VP8°l (Ly0*€0€) Y06°LY1°T (ssoT) swoou] unesadQ BN
(SH¥veI) (L10°8L) (618°6¥1) (618°6¥1) - 93, aAnuUdOY[ -
(zv6'1L1) (ceseLn) (199°¢L1) (£v6°80) 81Lvv1) 99, JuswaSeue\ oseq -
(880°SHEY) (801°s¥T‘y) (ov8°csHv) (919°688) (PTTP95°E) sani[1oe, - sasuadxy -
€L0°00¥°9% S9TOLY'S $ LLI'TT99 $  I€€69L §  918°9s8‘S  § sanuaAsy - uneradQ
euday —O—v=< =N>
183 10Lig yo3png LAIEWNST 1oy )e(Q-0)-1Eax
oSy - I/L
9107 Ad LI0T Ad

L10T ‘0S 2unp Suipuy Jed X [BISIf
1A 4q Arewwng
fuoyny eudly/uonuaAug)) Ajuno)) judd-spidey pueirn



‘sa3ueyo juswidimbs Sunjred

dAQ 103 [endes (9¢7°z€z$) reuonippe apiaoid (q pue (105°€L+§) 9381 JUSAd JAC 3sea1oul (e 03 sjuswipudwe 33pnq Ajnf sepndu]

lml
€'€69°1 POS‘CST‘T  § (LZ1°89) s (@uw (LLe'sLs'n) $ 768°€EE $
8TI (08¥°79L°1) (1181200 L) w (9€TTESD (0Z€°19€0)
(34 Pr0°916°7 $89°€S6°I 'v9) 6S8°8S6 TITS69T
I'vb (L66°667) F18°9€9) X) (Sy8‘6SL) (6L9°595)
S'LT (6£0°061) (9L5°6L9) ) (659°896) (058°816)
0'LE 0061 9L°8EI (6'0%) #18°80C 1L1°€S¢E
(arsn 18816 0S9°Z80°1 (T79) LTSIES LYS‘SOb‘1
9y (1€1°62) #90°ct) 9'¢ (Z00°sS) (990°LS)
(CX9) 010°LEL 965 9L 6L w 6VSSso’l €L6'LL6
Lz £€690C 811°19¢ (L961) (0zL'89) or6v8Y
= - - (620 (6v9°692) (6£¥°612)
o1 (81LpP1) (s8T‘sw1) amn (ce8cLl) (Tv6'1Ll)
0) (£L6S68'Y) (STH'3L8Y) ST (€L6'108°S) (LOE'S6'S)
(0] vYTLYT'S 878°T8E°S s SEL'6LL'S 829°0£8°9
€9 6TT'L6T'T 8PS LOFI (0'9¢) LLS9SI‘] ¥r0°‘sssl
691 (0Z1°99%) (r6¥°L9) 68 (096°16) (906°001)
TLE StP60T 00L‘6t1 8PS 0£5°S0€ TSEL6l
079 $06°LY1°T Tr9°sTEl (Lvb) LOEEL6 865°8SL°1
- - - €LE (L10°8L) (SH¥'PZ1)
(o) S1Lv¥1) (s8T'epl) an (gegeLl) (Tr6'ILl)
()] (bTTY95°E) (62L°T15°E) €T (801°S¥TY) (880°SHEy)
9°LI 9¥8968°c § 969°186Y S  (S¥1) SozToLY'S  $ €L0°001°9$
aduey) oSy - 1/L S/ - 1/L aduey) 393png Jeuty
a8eyuadsag L10T Ad 9107 Ad a8ejuaoaag L10T A4 9107 A4
eg-o-1edX jenuuy

LY0T ‘0€ dung Suipuy Jed3 X J0J SPUIL], [EIdUBUL]

Po/Ape £q LArewmng j3png
LII0YINY BUAIY/UONUIAUO)) A)Uno)) Judd-spidey puein

1SAION
saanyipuadxy fende)) jo JaN s)nsay
samyipuadxy Jreday/jende)

Sunesad/spaadotg 3N [BIOL

_YO I8N
sasuadxg
SONUIADY

BYOo

dAQ Jo (350D) spaadoad 1N
Kjoyes ueLnsapad
Sunjreq
ss0 SuneradQ 19N
99, 9A1UAOY] -
$99,] JuswiaSeuely aseq -
san[ioe,] - sasuadxy -
SONUAAY - SuneradQ
J3JU3)D) UOHIUIAUQ)) B[] SOA(

VVA 30 (350D) spad3doad 19N
K1aJeg ueLnSapad
Sunjreq
(ssoT) swoouj Supessd( 19N
92 aAnuUAdU] -
599, JuswaSeue]y aseq -
sanjIoe] - sasuadxy -
SONUIAYY - Suneradp

BUALY [3pUY UBA



"059°C80°1$+J0
,Spa9ooad,, 1eak Jouid woy (941°S1) Aq Paseardap Z18°816$+ JO ,,Spaodoid, 19N - € 98ed e

'79€°088°1$ 30 (OVETOT 01 9€9°T [ T WO} PaseaIdap 2ouepusne) Jeak Jorid wox (%Z 1) JO 3583109p

B “ONUIAI JUIAS UI £G/°Z19°1$ PoIeIoUT SSOUISnq MOUS 9pBIJ/UOTIUSAUO)) - [ 93ed e
@99¢.]d SOAT

‘878°L0t 1$ JO Jeak Jo1d WO 947 €9+ AQ PISBAIUI 67T L6C TS JO ‘Spaavoid joN - € 98e] e

"0L6°L09°1$ JO (s1105u0d (7) I8k Jouid
WOJJ 94,8 €€+ JO OSBAIOUI UB ‘ONUIASI JUIAS UI 9€6°0S [ ‘7§ poIeIouad suoouod omi-Ajuom], - [ 95ed e

@BUaIY [OpUY UBA

S9JON JUBIIJIUTIS



Jabeuep [eJauaY) JuR)SISSY

1abeueypy |e1ausn

055128 10¢°¢26 158'pv8) (svo'cog) pO6°LYL'T
(zo8'1L2) L10'8L 618'6vL 618'6v1
z5e’eve $2E150°1 9.9'%66°L (6zz"cst) %A
{095°802) 1v68LYY 10572297 095816 Tv6'80.°C
(roL'ce) 699'62S'L ££8'819'L £68'65C osv'eoe'L
(022'¢) 099'eS 0£6'9S LEL'EL £6L'Sh
¥99'sL 9ep'z8 TLL'99 882'6Z y8p'Le
(6s5°c) TLL'L9L LEE'GOL £12'62 8LL'98L
(osL'LEL) 045'258'L 092'886°L ceTeoy 8€5'62S'L
(evt've) 091682 £09'6L€ £69'19 016'252
680'9Y 2op'ere £lLe'o6l 008'sE £15°091
(289'Y) zie'ole 656'v12 ¥e8'oe S0L'v8L
ZLE'ISLL G9Z0LY'S 1712299 1€€°69.L 9v8'958'S
(202'69) 0s€'1/2C £€80°212C 000°05¢ £80°C96'L
6L 11T) GL6'86L°E ¥60°0L¥'Y LEEGLG £9.'768°C
G20'LLL 000°'LEQ $20'208 95¢€'2L 699'622
208'829 G16'252'L L12'188'L szlL'ole 266°0L9'L
S LLb 000'S1LE'L zse'9zL'L osz'zee 201L'P6P'L
856'cZ) 001'295 850'989 000'22 850'FL9
gl 66 vl AN 201
IONVINVA 3Ad ET¥]
139ang IviOL 1104 alA

-6uons Aian Butaq paouod pieddaT Jaq ayy uo Buipuads ded sad ‘se jlam
se ‘pajoadxa uey) Jaybiy Buiaq saweb goheid suiylo) 10y aduepuale ay)
YlIm yluow ay} Joj }seaaloj pue }abpng yjoq jo peaye sem AAloe [udy

Sjuswwo)

JAILNIONI ¥31d4V SISNIdX3 IA0EY INNIAIY L3N
334 IAILNIONI S§31
SISNIdX3 IA0GVY INNIAIY 13N

‘dX3 LOJUIANI TVLOL

Av3HY3A0

NINQVY XTYMAMS
ONILY3S AYNXNT
301440 X08
SNOILYYH3dO
ONILINUVYIN
FONVNIS
3AILND3X3
S3ISNIdX3 LOFHANI

FWOONI TVL0L
FWOINI ¥3HLO TViOL

JWOINI LN3AT TV1O0L

IINOONI LN3AT ¥3HLO
FWOOINI AYVTTIONY
FNOONI LNIAT 1O3dIa

JONVANILLY
SLN3A3 'ON

2102 ‘02 INNT ONIANT ¥V3A TvISId
1SVI3404 ONITT0Y
VN3NV T3ANV NVA



‘|[BJOA0 1589810} pue 1oBpNQ YIM JUS)SISUOD Ul Bwed sasuadxa Joaiipu|

SASNIdX3 LOFYHIANI

‘usIA 1se| Ainr ul Aepinjeg ay) o} pasedwod se ajep Aejd Aepuopy e

Buuepisuod Buols A1aa alem paouoo piedda joq ay) Joy sdeo Jad pue pajedionue uey Jaybiy yonw asem

soaweb yoAe|d suyuo) ayy 10} aoUBpUSHE SE }SED3.10) pue 1abpnq Jo peaye Ul swed awodul Aejjiouy

FIWOODNI AUV TIIONY

‘puaMeam ay 0} Auowasad paiyy e Buippe uonenpelb NSAS 8y} pue payebpng jou aiam
ey} yiuow ay) Buinip pajsoy saweb yoheid suiyis) omy ay) uo jobpng 0 peaye Ul SWED awodU| JUSAT

Zr9'sZe' LS G/2'6LL$ v06'/L'C$
(rL0'959°c) (osv'z89'c) (zve'80L'c)
POL'EY6'L Le2'szL’L £80'296'L
886'S0S 000'20S 699'6Z.
8£0'€8e’L v66'vL L 266'0L9°L
oz6'sPL LS 005'S80°L$ Z0L'v6Y'LS
919'68S 00L'9LS 850719

66 Z6 z0L

Jea loud 1obpng [enioy
910z LA 2102 A1A 2102 AlA

Zr9'egLe 0S5'0v$ £v2 6928
(veL'L0%) (s¥2'89¢) (£12'19¢)
1zL'i8lL G/£'691L zzr'i8lL
gz8'6Y 000'sy 85t LE1L
2£8'291 0.1'€6 60€'S.L
0L0'c6L$ 0SZ'coLs 122'9ZL$
$55°L6 009'9S SPL'8.

Ll 8 gl

910Z A4 1ebpng [enjoy
dy [udy jdy

JWOODNI LN3AZ

awooy] 18N
sasuadx3 oalipuy|
awoou; buielado JByY10
aWOoU| JUBAT JBYIO
awoou| Asejjiouy
awooU| JusAd Joauq
aouepuapy

SJUaA3 JO JaquinN

alA

awodu| }I8N
sasuadx3 10a1pu)
awoou| Bunesado 12410
aWooU| JUBAT JBYIO
awoou| Ase||iouy
awoou| JuaAl aig
90oUBpUBRY

SJUSAT JO JaqUINN

HLNOW

-Jeak Joud pue 186pnq 0} pasedwod se
ajeq 0} JEa A PUB Yuow Jualnd a8y} Yjoq Joyj s)insas Bunelado sazuewwns ajnpayos Bumoljoy ay |

2102 ‘0€ INN ONIANT ¥V3IA TvOSId HOd
S1IHOITHOIH IN3W3LV.LS TVIONVNIY

VNIV TIANV NVA



153eURA] [RIDUSD) JUBISISSY

“uons aq 01 SNUNUOD |[IM

193RUB [RISUID [JUOW OM) |BUL) Y3 TRyl PA1adXa s11] “suonedadxa papasoxs Suipuads Aiejjioue se 15ed910) pue

198pnq y10q 01 paredwos St ISBIIOUL UB Y10q YIIM YIUOW [NISS330NS AI9A B PRY 308 SOA (]

£98°7€9 (0zL'89F%) YI'p9l (16L‘Tp) €£6'90T
ori‘TL 6969 £0S°L61 £05°L61
LIL'09S (1.0°661) 979°19€ TIL'PST ££6°907
(Z61'991) 908°8L6°S 866't¥1°9 80€'v01°1 169°0v0°S
(gss'e61) €8L°SH1°T 9£€'6€€°T veo'vie 0V'vT0°T
oiv'sl 9v6'1Tr 9¢€5°T0¥ STS‘Ey 110°6S€
(s9Z°9¢) 06L°101 $50°8€1 €11T Tr6'9l11
$10°86 1£8°6€1°1 918°1+0°l T0L'161 pii1'0ss
(bLE'ES) LSS°S9S°1 1€6819°1 9TsEY 699°¢81°1
0T6°¢ 081°8Z1 09TvT1 0SI1°IT olLreol
0£9°91 97997 918°6vC 610'cy L6L°90T
(sL6°02) ¥LT°60T 6vT°0ET £09°€E 99961
606'9TL SEL'6LL'S ¥9°905°9 020°65C°1 ¥T9'LYT'S
LY9'¥I 000°C¢ LY9'9¥ 000°01 LY9'9€
T9TTIL SELLYL'S L66651'9 0T06¥T'1 LL601T'S
6£1'9T1 005°Z8¢ 6£9°80S 000°TH 6£9°99%
1STYI1T SECLIPT 986'S79°C 6L9°9%S LO6'8LOT
UsLE 006°€56'T TLLSTE S 14£099 1€£6°699°T
9.9'18 0SL'SES 9TH'L19 $10°Z8 11¥°s€s
€€ 434 L8Y 86 68€
ADNVIIVA AXA axd 1od lendVy aLA
L3oand gLATR

‘Spuswo)

SIASNILXT ONLLVIALO
YTAO ANNTATL ONILVEIJO LIN

334 JALLNADNI

SASNIIXT JA0GV ANNIATY LAN

‘dXd DONILVYAdO TVLOL

AVIHYAAO

SATVS

401440 Xod
SIDIAYES LNIAT
SNOILLVYAdO
ONILIIVIA
AONVNIA
JALLNDAXA
SASNAIXT LOIIIANI

JNNIAATY ONILVYALO TVLIOL
HNNIATY YFHLO TVLOL
JNNIATY INTAT TVIOL

JIWOONI INIAT JIHLIO
JWOINI AYVTTIONV
AWOONI LNIAT LOFYIA

AONVANALLY
SINIAT 'ON

L10Z ‘0€ ANNT ONIANA AVIAR TVISIA
LSVOIJOA4 ONITI0Y
IDV1d SOA 4d



“JIuow Y3 10§ S[3A3] Pa1dadxa e ur swred sasuadxa 10311pu]

SASNALXH LOTHIANI

‘IeH
OUBULIONSJ SOAS(] J0J PIOI3I SI[BS ISIPUBYIIAUI B 13S MOYS A LUB( Y} Pue Suore1dadxs papasoxa ey
1891119313 pue uneIodap SB YIuows Y} J0J 1SeI3I0) PUE 133pNnq JO PESYR [[9m UI JWIBD SWOdUl AIe[[Iouy

JIWOONI AYVTTIONY

"qiuow 9y} J0J 1SEIII0J PASiAal 1940 uled [[ews B pey os|e pue 3a3pnq JO PeayeR PaySIuL SWOdU] JUIAT

AIWOONI LNIAT
811°19¢$ ($90°651$) £€6°907$ awodu 19N
(01£°120°6) (05€°T86Y) (169°0t0°6) sasuadxq 10a11pu]
78T°8T 099°97 LY9°9€ swodu] 3une1adQ 19y10
0£9°€IY 00L°11€ 6£9°99% 3WodU] JU3AT JAYO
6LT°160°C 185°086°1 L06°8LOT awoouj Arefjiouy
LE9'6V8'TS YrEPOS TS 1£¥°699°C$ awoou[ AT 12
L9SLTS 0SP 6S¥ 11¥°6€S souepuany
10¥ 99¢ 68€ SIUSAT JO J9quInN
Jea X ._O_._L uuwvzm _w_.;o<
910z LA L10T LA L10Z ALA alLA
00V %01$ (60¥°€91%) 101°8$ 3wodu] BN
(1v€°LSS) (s€T°86%) (919°6LY) sasuadxq 10a11pu|
6v0°C 999°C oEH'E swoau] Sune1sdQ 1oYiQ
896°CL 000°SZ 88T°9¥ 3WodU] JUSAT YO
€L£°68C 86€°LS1 S¥1°0ST awoou] Arej[1ouy
1S€°L67$ 9L671S 8r8°L8I1S awodu] JusAg 13
¥16°1S $L6'9T $86°9¢ JduepUY
65 £3 € SJUSAT JO JoquInN
9107 Ad 133png jenoy
[udy ndy judy HLNOW

:1eaf Joud pue 198pnq 03 paredwod se
9)e( 01 JEd X PUB JIUOW JUILIND 3} YJ0q 10} S)[nsal Junesado sazurewuins aynpayds Suimo[jo) sy

L10Z *0€ ANNC ONIANT YVIA TVIOSIA
SLHOI'THOIH INFWILVLS TVIONVNIA
FOV1d SOA 3d



"diys1osuods 1190u00 1e[Indy adod 10§ premiof-Aued G107 Ad 110°LL$ SePnOU] 4
'spidey pueip) Aempeolqg woly 9107 Ad Ul 0€6°T1[$ Ssapnjou]

'S9JON.
SunesadQ - spasdoid 19N

(I'vv) (L66°667) $ (yI89ts) ¢ (€¥¢) (sv86sL) $  (6L9°69S) §
(s’LD) 6£0°06¥ 9L5°GL9 'S 659896 058°816
I'LE yT8°€T vLE L 0T 00009 L86°LY
e 790°1C 198°1C v'9¢ 867°TC 0S€°91
(€L 6L8°9C 600°6C 90 000°0€ TT8°6C
(8'9t) 9L£°01 r15°61 £0¢ 000°0€ 0£0°€T
(Tvp) 6969 1881 (009 10LCL 909°181
(0'001) - 068°9t L) 000°0% 0689t
(6L SOY‘8€ 697°€S 0C SEEYS 697°€S
9v) 891°6¢ GL8°9€ (0'9) 006°6S 90L°€9
- - - 0001+ 000°002 -

99 18T°L6 192°16 97 STYrTl 16L°LT1
#'19 0S€ETY 79°601 (€92 000°0S1 @ 66£€0T
- 000°5Z1 000°5Z1 - 000°SZ1 000°5Z1
0°LE 0061 79L°8¢€1 (6'01) ¥18°80C - ILI°ESE
10T 8019 SSP'pS (LoL) 9S¥¥S w €L9S8I1
8Ly reo'vTl  $ LOEYS $ (8'L) 8SEvS1  $ 86191 §
aguey) 0S/¥-/1/L 0S/¥-1/L aguey) 193png [eurq
a8ejuadiag L10T Ad 9107 Ad agejuadiag L10T XA 9107 Ad
enpRy —&===<

L10T ‘o€ dy
[re)(Q 12YIQ 9N

SHUNOIIY IANRI)STUIWPY

LLIoyINyY BUAIY/UONUIAUO0)) A)uno)) Judy-spidey] puein

PyQ/satddng
soueINSy|

MY JO JUSWAIND0Id
Suideosspue]
S90IAISS Sunynsuo))

sireday] 98eioAaag 29 pooy
WLwssassy AId

S9OIAISG [BUOISSDJOI]
uSredwre) Sunayaep
sujouag/sodem

dAnRIIU] ANSIDAI]

(swods/g AD) Sunadpre

sasuadxg

SNOQUEJ[9ISIA
“nuo)) [eyde)sa19u]

SANUIAY

1410



IQ“I

¥Z'S1L0L
00°022'S
08°€28'y
L9

00'18€'2
00'18€'2
zeLer'e

00091
0009t
00091

TTIES'L
SL'eL

SL'EL

Ly ISyl
§6'G0!
ozovi'L
2e'60C

olovL

olLovL

00°'8¥1
oo'sri
9e'€L

yovL

.|
jJunowy

(1L129VVALL) 102loid 10109)0p |EJSW BUALY [9pUY UBA  uofhelodioD) siwe]
(L1Z9YVYALL) 100l0ad 10109)3p [BlaW BUBLY [SPUY UBA ULNIDBINUBIY UNODON
(3112Z9VVALL) Yaloid J0j02jp [EJOW BUBLY [BPUY UBA {eoiUSYD uohoy

sanuawe diA pue [ended uuel-buo) ssasse 0} DN ‘@N0HRYD WOiy/0} 1aAeL) 1eBIa)OBIN "N PIeyory

suonesnsiBas anuan azuduy pue qniouy /102 lI9pPEM uBsng

Jopa1eq [e1BN-AIN0aS YVA - 1129 IB10L
LLOZIOEIYO
LLOZIVEIY0
LLOZ/LLIPO

10}0939Q |€IOW-MLNISS YVA - 1129

210Z/81/v0

uBWaIN20Id NY - 0219 [BI0L
9ZUdUyY - G/L9|ejol
2102/50/v0
9ZUdUY - GLL9
JUBWAINI0IG UV - 0219
13Yl0 - asuadx3 Bunasiy - 0119 1e101

18Y)0 - 1Y) - asuadx3 Bunsal - 0119 [eloL

2102Z/12/t -osuadxa Bunsaw pieog vy l1epPPeAA uesng

L102/12/v0

J3YI0 - J9YIO - dasuadx3 Bunsay - 0119

asuadxa Bunaxiep |es0|4 uidiseq
asuadxa Bunaeyy idey pueis Aempeoig
2102/9/p :9suadxe Bunesw 9|9 Belansg B pood ONS

abieyn someg

LL/82Iy @1ep W2 - LL/pLiv odd
LUpLiv 1P X9 - ZL/Lg/e 9dd

owap aweN

anneniu] Aysiamg - 2119 [el1oL

L102/L21¥0
2102/92/¥0
2102/90/+0
aAnemu] AusseAla - ZLLY

JayyQ - asuadx3 Bunsay - 0119

$994 )jueg - 0109 IeJ0L
210272110

$994 yueg - 0109

seoinag Bunipny/Buunoody - 1009 (ejoL
£10Z/82/v0

LLOZ LIV
saonuag Bunipny/Bununoddy - 1009

ajeq



29°€.8'8/)

LeTiee
92'961
L0'6Y

86'GL

18'GLL'ES
1£'G90'E}
€€'61€'61

L11€2'02

L1'6€0°}
y9'691
1811
9976

€€26€'VCL
ZEYEB'SE
8L1%1°C
G1'68E'PE
80°92E'8Y

¥2'869°L91L

00°256'6.

00'256'62

05°1€0°LL
05918y
00'GlL2'9E

21/p0 ruondajoud a1y Apauenb euasy |apuy uep
L1/¥0 :uonoajoidany Apapenb yemiys
L1/€0 :901n3s Jamas/iajem Apapenb yiemAyg

2102 [udy :201A19S Wes)s 1ajua) puels
7102 [udy :801A19S WES)S BUBLY |9pUY UBA

2102 udy :901A18S Wesjs aoeld SOASd

210z ludy :ao1nuss seb [einjeu aoejd SOASQ
2102 Iudy :201n8s seb |einjeu euasy |apuy uep
2102 Iudy :201n3s seb |einjeu Jajusd) puels)

2102 udy :201A18S J11}09]9 BUBLY |9PUY UBA
£10Z 1dy 1201198 L1319 HeMAiS

2102 YdIe :201A19S J11}03[9 90B|d SOASQ
2102 YOJel :80IA18S JUI09ID JBJUSD) pueld)

(¥2z9dNaL L) sepeibdn esawed Ajundes aoeld SOARQ

(£229dAAL1) ss3)yo e0eld SOASQ PINGaY
(€229dAAL1) 33BId SOARQ 1€ SIAID PIingaY

sabepp 2afojdwz - 1008

J3MIg @ J91BM - OFES [BJOL

Jainseas) A0 spidey pueis 2102/8L1%0
Jainseas) Ao spidey puelo L102/8L1¥0
Jainseas] AyD spidey pueis 2102/811v0

19Mag B I3jeM - 0¥E9
wesjs - 0Ce9 [BjoL

971 ‘spidey pueis) AGiaug eljosp £L102/12/%0
D71 ‘spidey pueis ABiau3 elj0ap 2102/12/v0
077 'spidey puesd Abiau3 eljoap 2102/12/v0
weals - 0Z¢9
SED leinjeN - 0LEY JEJO L
ABssu3z 310 2102/¥eiv0
Abisuz 310 £102/02/%0
ABieuz 310 210Z/61/¥0

Seo |esnieN - 0L€9
Ayours|3 - LOEY IBI0L

ABiau3 siawnsuo) L102/0€/70
ABiau3 siawnsuo) L102/5¢/v0
AB1au3z slawnsuo) 2102/50/%0
ABi1au3 siswnsuo) 2102/50/%0

Ayo119913 - 10€9

| @seyd sesswe) And9s dAQ - ¥Zz9 1oL

Aundag aeIspIng 2102/1LIv0
Il aseyd sesowe) Anoag dAQ - $229
SJ9JlIyD omi pIingay dAQ - €229 IeloL

-ouj ‘Bujjoo) B Bunesy ao10y) 1s) 2102/12/v0
ouj ‘Buijoo) B BunesyH ao0yoH Is| 2102/90/¥0

SJI3JItYD omL pIIngsy dAQ - €229



IN,_l

ze'zLL'ese-
zeTLL'85E
¥9'6£9'21L
06°0vE'e
00°6¥S
€906
000§
26'29¢
81°9¢€€
pLECL
65cov
000§
26°29¢
00°0S
26'29¢

v.862'6
LEv20'e
LEv12'9

81/S2/S-LLIETIS WawWeIsul [eniul dwoD SISHI0M
211821v ®ep o - LL/pL/p @dd

ajeq ||oihed £ 10Z/82/ ‘€9TSOE # Ueid
ajeq ||oihed £1L0Z/82/Y ‘¥¥QLO0L # Ueld
2102 Key :sabieyd pies Bunued

210z Aey :wniwaid asueinsul yjesH
LLI¥LIv ®¥ep o - /1/1€/€ add

ajeq (loiked LL/vLiv ‘€92S0E # ueld
ajeq ||oihed Li/vLiv ‘PP9LOL # ueld
ajeq ||oihed L102/1€/€ ‘€9ZSOE # ueld
ajeq ||oihed L10Z/LE/E ‘pPOLOL # Ueld

LL/8T/ Aep %0 - L1/ Ly add
LUPLIY 91ep %2 - L)/1€/E 9dd

Auedwo?) pun4 Juapiooy

LS¥ - uonesodioD Juswanmay YNDI
V10¥ - UoReI0dIoD JusWaImSY YINDI

‘Aeg Bupped-iamseal] AjD spidey puels)

yieaH Ajoud

LS¥ - uonesodiod Juawaiay YINDI
V10 - uones0dio) Juswainisy VINDI
LGY - uonesodio) Juswaimay YINDI
V10t - uoijesodio) uswamay vINOI

L102/0€/v0
210¢2/8¢/¥0
210¢/8¢/¥0
2102/82/v0
2102/611v0
L102/511v0
L10Z/vLiv0
L10Z/v1Iv0
L1OZ/vLIv0
L102/2Lv0
210220

2102/82/v0
L102/v1Iv0

syjeuag sako|dw3 - 0£08 1E10L

sjyauag aakoidw3 - 008
sabepp @akoidws - 1008 1e10L



Item 5.B.II.

N N <t n

aded

s1qeredwio)) 91e(-03-I80 X
SIUNOOOY SAIIBNSTUIWIPY

S9JON JUBOIJIUBIS
SISA[euy puai],
s[qeredwio) 91B(-01-Ied X
1589210 uI[[0Yy

Aypoe, Aq Arewruung

pIeoquseq

LT0T ‘o€ Mdy
310day [e1oURUL PI)EPI[OSUO))
AJIOYINY BUAIY/UONUIAUO))
£yuno)) yuddf-spidey pueis)
LVINHOA MAN dAS0d0Ud



(Y]

«9L0Z ‘0¢ aunr © adouejeg pund pajousaiun

gLz'oez'ze $
(T) :SILON«
p9s‘eSL'L $ (699°'906) $ (2zZ1°89) $ aouejeg pund uo (woi4)/ol - 18N
(08¥'29L°L) (201L'918°L) (L18°1b20°2) juswadejdeyieday jeyded
¥p0°'916°C $ gev‘'606 ¢ y89‘cs6‘L ¢ (ss07) awoau| bunesado
[enjoy jobpng JeaA Jolid
£SL°TL9'L $ 000'¥2S‘L $ zoc‘'088‘'L $ L16'0b2'S $ 6Z9'96L'y $ ops‘vse’'s $ SWooU| JUsA3
9¥S'Z0L 000°08 9c9°'LLL LLP'SES 0SY'65P 195°L2S asuepuany
¥6 08 $0l 68¢ 99¢ Lop SJUaA3
jen}oy uwmv:m Jeap lolid jenjoy uwm—u:m JesA I0lid

apes ] JUoiU3Au0) SJUaA3 IV
e gedmdsopd |

9£6°051°C $ oce‘ose’l $ 0.6°209'L $ £9.'v68'c  $ pev'zeL'T $ zs6°'2¢0'¢ $ SWoduj JU3Al
eLV'LLL 000821 866951 850°v1L9 00L°9LS 919'68S aduepuany
(44 8l 0C 2oL 26 66 SjudA3
jenRy jobpng Jea) J0olid jen)dy j1obpng dea) Joud
SJUIAZ jIV

YR Yo )

@BUalY |9puUY UeA

2102 ‘0¢ Iudy
LLOZAA
(syiuol 01) ayeq-o1-1eax
pieoqyseq |eroueuly

ALNNOD ._.ZWV_I.WD_%N_ ANVID



*(Sunjeaw preoq £ [/4/8) Hodai [eroueuly sung yiim papiaoid aq o3 (jeuyy) syepdn Apiapenb

IXaN "Ieak Jo aouefeq 103 uonodafoid pue ssueuuoyrad (£1/1¢/€ papua pouiad) saurenb pay uo paseq ajewnss pajepdn),

68c€E  § (LLSSLS'Y) $ 006°7TH #99°0cL) $ POS‘eSI‘T  § saamipuadxy jende) jo JaN s)nsay
(0T€°19€°2) (9£2°2€$°D) (609°8L+°7) (6z1°01L) (08%°29L°1) saunjipuadxq [ende)
TITS69°T 658°8S6 60S°106°T (ses'v1) $P0°916°C sunesad/spaadold 19N [eI0L
(6L9°595) (sv8‘6SL) (829°L6€) (1€9°L6) (L66662) D210 1N
(058°816) (659°896) (689°6%9) (059°6S 1) (6£0°06) sasuadxy
1L1°€S€E ¥18°80C 190°7ST 61029 0061 SONUAAYY
HYPO
LYS SO¥1 LTS IES LYO'TLTY SETESE ZI8‘816 dAd Jo (350)) SpadoIg N
(990°LS) (z00°ss) (ove'sy) (607°€7) (1€1°62) Ayajyeg uelnsapad
€L6°LL6 6¥5°SS0°1 yyT9S1°l vET'61Y 010°LEL Supyred
0v6'v8Y (02L'89%) Ev1'v9l (06L°CTh) ££6°90C (sso) swoduf unesadQ 19N
(6€1°612) (6¥9°697) (co0s°L61) (c0s°L61) - 994 sApudd] -
(Tv6'1L1) (ce8cL) (199°cL1) (¢v6°82) @S1LYr1) $99, Juowaeue| aseq -
(LOEYS6°S) (€L6'V08°S) (LEE 1L6%S) (r9€°sL0°1) (€L6°568°Y) sanl|oe] - sasuadxy -
879°0£8°9 SEL'6LL'S ¥¥9°905°9 020°6ST’1 vToLYT'S sonuaAsy - SunessdQ
J3JUd)) UOHUIAUO)) B[] SOAI(J
Pr0°SSS°I LLS98T‘Y 060°L70°T (6€T1°0LD) 6TTL6TT VVA Jo (350D) spaadoad 19N
(906°001) (096°16) (616°101) (66L°St) (0Z1°9%) Ajayes ueLysapad
TSE°L6L 0£5°50€ TS1v8T LOL'SL ShP'50T Sunjreq
865°8SL 1 LOE'EL6 LSS vp8‘1 (L¥0°€0€) ¥06°LY1°T (sso7) swoouj SunesadQ 19N
(S¥¥'vTI) (L10°8L) (618°6¥1) (618°6¥1) - 33, aAnudY] -
(z¥6°1L1) (gg8°cL1) (199°¢L1) (£¥6°82) (81Lv¥1) $99,] Juswageuey oseq -
(880°StE’h) (801°5¥T°h) (op8‘cst't) (919°688) (FTTh95°€) soni[Ioe] - sasuadxy -
€L0°00%°9$ SozT'OLY'S  $ LLI'TTO9 §  I€E€°69L §  918°9s8°S § sanuaAdy - unesado
BUJIY [PpuUy ueA
PLED S ..O_.-A— uew—vsm xo)EWNISH 1oy Jje@-0)-aed X
oS- I/L
9107 Ad L10T Ad

L10T ‘0€ dung Suipusy Jea [Istg
PYPO/ANpaey Aq Alewwing
ApaoyIny BUaIV/UOUIAUO)) AJuno)) Juddj-spidey puein



‘sa8ueyd Juswidinbs Fupyred

dAd 10} [endeds (9¢z7°z€T$) Teuonippe spiaoid (q pue (10§ €L+$) el 1A A dsea1oul (e 0) suswpuswue 103pnq A[nf sapnjou] P

lml
€'€69°1 POS‘eSI‘T  $ (LZ1°89) $ (T (LLESLS'D)  $ 768°€EE $
81 (08+°79L°1) (118°120°7) L) w (9€TTESD (0Z£19¢€°7)
€6¥ ¥h0°916°C $89°€S6°1 *'v9) 658°8S6 TITS69T
R%4 (L66°667) (r18°9¢5) (€€ (sv8°6SL) (6L9°595)
S'LT (6€£0°06%) (9L5°5L9) W) (659°896) (058°816)
0LE w0061 79L°8¢€1 (6'0t) ¥18°802 1L1°€SE
a-sn 718816 0597801 (79 LTSIES LYS‘'SOr'1
91 (1€1°52) #90°ch) 9¢ (200°sS) (990°LS)
(9°¢) 010°LEL 96Sv9L 6L @ 6VS‘SSO°l €L6°LLG
Lz ££6°90C 811°19¢ (L961) (0zL89%) ov6'v8Y
- - - 670 (6v9°692) 6Ev'610)
on S1LYY1) (s8z'cvl) amn (g€8°cL1) (zv61L1)
o) (£L6°568°Y) (STH'8L8Y) ST (£L6'708°S) (LOEPS6°S)
(%4 $29°L¥T'S 878°78¢€‘S wsn SEL'6LL'S 879°0€8°9
€9 67T'L6TT 8PS LOY I 0'9¢) LLS9SI‘I Pr0°sSs‘1
691 (0Z1°9¢) (r6v°L9) 68 (096°16) (906°001)
TLE SHPS0T 00L‘6¥1 8¥s 0£5°S0€ zs€°L61
079 ¥06°L¥1°T r9°sTE‘l Lvp) LOE'EL6 86S°8SL T
- - - €LE (L10°gL) [(S2ag4))
on S1L%¥1) (s8Z°ck1) amn (g€8°cL1) (zve6'1Ll)
s (PTTY95°E) (6zL°TIS'E) €T (801°S¥Z°p) (880°SHE‘D)
9°LI 948968 § 9¢9‘186'v $  (SvD) S9TOLY'S  $ €L0°00¥°9%
aBuey) 0S¥ - 1/L oSy - 1/L aguey) 198png [eulj
a8ejusdaag L10Z Ad 9107 Ad aBejudntag L10T Ad 9107 Ad
deq-o-183x Jenuuy

LT0T ‘0€ dung Suipuy Jed X 10§ SPUAL], [erdueul]

1PYPO/LANR] Aq A1ewwng }o3png
AJLIOYINY BUAIY/UONUIAUO)) AJuno)) Jud-spidey pueis)

:S9J0N
saamyipuadxy jeyde) jo JaN SHNSIY
samyipuadxy sreday/fende)

SunesadQ/spaadoid 19N [BI0L

1910 BN
sosuadxg
SONUIAY

YO

dAQ Jo (350D) sp3adead 1N
Kyajes ueLnsspad
Sunjred
sso SuneradQ 19N
99 2ANUAIYJ -
$99,] JuswoSeury aseq -
sanjioe,] - sosuadxy -
SONUAAYY - Suneradp
J3)UI)) UONIUIAUOY) dB[J SOA(

VV A J0 (350D) sp33d0ad 1IN
Kj93eg ueLnSapad
Supjred
(sso7) swoou] SuperadQ ION
93, 9A1IUROU] -
$99,] JuowaSeue]y aseq -
sanijoe] - sesuadxy -
SaNUAAY - Sunesadp
BUIIY [9pUY UEA



SAN3YLVVO

PY LTAd=— pPNG [TAJ=@= 1V STAJ=0=—

YIUOW AQ 2NUIARY JB2A [IS14 DAIEININIDY

0087 098 0767 029t ovL'T 061'T 0L0'T 0€S osy (og) 0LE (ovt) PY LTA ==
096 S€6 016 056 0EE 08 (osT) (opT) {os2) (ose) (o12) (022) PNG LTAS ==
0042 0€€'T 096'T 0191 06L 019 (137 o€ {or1) (09) (ot1) ovtT 10V 9TAS ==
sunf Aepy |udy yasepy Asensqad Asenuer 1aquanag JaquanoN 1390320 Jaquiaidag 1sndny Alng (000°T)
(oos)

b

005 z

3

o

- -3

000 2

v

=

o

00S'T £

>

b2 d

e

000 g

S

w
005
000
005

sish|leuy puail vyD
[ YA )

Spaado.d 13N Alyluow
Spuall vvd



"059°C80°1$+J0
,Spa2001d,, 18k 1011d W0ty (94, 1°ST) £q PaseaIdP Z18°816$+ JO ,SPadooId, 19N - € 93e] e

"T9E°088°1$ J0 (91€°T01 03 9€9°1 11 WOy pasea1oap dduepuaye) 1eak Joud woy (%7 1) JO 35ea109p

B “ONUIARI JUIAS UI €6/ °719°T$ PILISUST SSOUISNQ MOUS 9PeI/UOTIUAUOY) - | 33ed e
@99®.[d SOAd

"878°LOY 1§ JO Teak 1011d WOy 947" €9+ Aq PaseaIoul 677°L6T TS JO “SP33001d 19N - € 93ed e

'0L6°L09°T$ JO (s125u09 ()7) Ieak Jond
WOJJ 94,8 €€+ JO 9SBAIOUI UB ‘ONUIAI JUIAD UI 9€6°0S [ TS PIeIousd suIoou0d oml-Ajuom] - [ 95ed e

@BUSIY [9PUY UBA

S9JON JUBDIJIUIIS



“drys1osuods 1190u00 tefindy adod 10§ premioj-Aured G107 Ad 110°LLS Sepnpoyu]

4

‘spidey puein Aempeog woy 9107 Ad Ul 0£6°T1 1$ SIpnoUl ()

S9I0N
(I'v¥) (L66'667) $ (18°9¢S)  § (€€ (s¥8°6sL) $  (6L9°59S) § SuneradQ - spad01d 19N
(%) 6£0°06% 9L5°6L9 'S 659896 058816
'L YT8°€T vLE LT 052 00009 L86°LY IoyyQ/satjddng
e 790°1C 198°1C ¥'9¢ 86C°CC 05€91 soueInsu|
(€0 6.8°9C 600°6C 90 000°0€ TT8°6C UV JO JUSWIN0I]
(8'9t) 9L£°01 vis6l £0€ 000°0€ 0£0°€T 3uidesspue]
(Tvy) ¥69°69 188¥CI1 (0°09) 10L°2L 909°181 §391A19G Sunjnsuo)
(0001) - 0689t v 000°0¥ 06891 siredoy a3e10aag 29 poo,
(6L SOv‘8¢ 69T°€S 0T SEEPS 697°¢S awssassy dId
(9v) 891°6¢ SL8°9¢ (0'9) 006°6S 90L°€9 S901AIQS [BUOISSIJOI(
- - - 0001+ 000°00T - uSredwe)) Sunesrep
99 182°L6 192°16 (92 STH'vTl 16L°LT1 spjausg/sadem
#'19) 0SETy T9°601 (€92 000°0S 1 @ 66£°€0T sAleniu] AJIsIoAIq
- 000°521 000°521 - 000°SZ1 000°SZ1 (smodg/gAD) Sunesre
sosuadxg
0LE 0061 79L°8¢€1 (6'0%) #18°80C - 1L1°€SE
102 80159 SSHPS (LoL) 9SH'YS w EL9S8I SNOJUE[[OSIA
8Ly ve9vel  $  LOEYS $ (8L 8GEVSI  § 86¥°L91 § ‘13uo) [ende)asaiRu]
SONUIAIY
uo.._uo
a3uey) 0S/¥-/1/L 0S/V-1/L aguey) 1o3png [eulq
93e)uadIdJ LI0Z XA 9107 Ad a3ejuddtag LI0T XA 9107 Ad
ey jenuuy
L10Z ‘o€ 11dy
[redq 19910 1N

SJUNOIIY IANEI)SIUIWPY
ALIOYINY BUAIY/UOIUIAUO)) AJUNo)) Judd-spidey puein



Item 5.B.iii.

VAN ANDEL
ARENA

GRAND RAFPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS - 2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

\{'caLper cup/
| CHAMPIONIS |

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — KentCounty Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Hope Parkin

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Faclility



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

Y70 ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 102 12 114 29 15
ATTENDANCE 614,058 72,000 686,058 562,100 123,958
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 1,494,102 232,250 1,726,352 1,315,000 411,352
ANCILLARY INCOME 1,670,892 210,725 1,881,717 1,252,915 628,802
OTHER EVENT INCOME 729,669 72,356 802,025 631,000 171,025
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 3,894,763 515,331 4,410,094 3,198,915 1,211,179
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,962,083 250,000 2,212,083 2,271,350 {68,267)
TOTAL INCOME 5,856,846 765,331 6,622,177 5,470,285 1,151,912
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 184,105 30,854 214,959 210,272 (4,687
FINANCE 160,513 35,800 196,313 242,402 46,089
MARKETING 257,910 61,693 319,603 285,160 (34,443)
OPERATIONS 1,525,538 463,222 1,988,760 1,857,570 (131,190)
BOX OFFICE 136,118 29,213 165,331 161,772 (3,559)
LUXURY SEATING 37,484 29,288 66,772 82,436 15,664
SKYWALK ADMIN 43,793 13,137 56,930 53,660 (3,270}
OVERHEAD 1,363,480 256,353 1,618,833 1,525,669 (93,164)

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 3,708,942 918,560 4,627,501 4,418,941 (208,560)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 2,147,904 (153228) 1,994,676 1,051,324 943,352
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 149,818 149,819 78,017 (71,802)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 2,147,904 {303,048) 1,844,857 973,307 871,550
Comments:

April activity was ahead of both budget and forecast for the month with
the attendance for Griffins playoff games being higher than expected, as
well as, per cap spending on the Def Leppard concert bsing very strong.




VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

April April April
Actual Budget FY 2016

13 8 17

78,145 56,600 91,554
$126,271 $103,250 $193,010
175,309 93,170 162,837
137,458 43,000 49,828
187,422 169,375 187,721
(361,217) (368,245) (407,754)
$265,243 $40,550 $185,642

YTD 2017 YTD 2017 YTD 2016
Actual Budget Prior Year

102 92 99

614,058 516,100 589,616
$1,494,102 $1,085,500 $1,148,926
1,670,992 1,144,994 1,383,038
729,669 502,000 505,988
1,962,083 1,725,231 1,943,704
(3,708,942 (3,682,450) (3,656,014)
$2,147,904 $775,275 $1,325,642

Event income came in ahead of budget on the two Griffins playoff games hosted druing the month that

were not budgeted and the GVSU graduation adding a third ceremony to the weekend.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget and forecast as attendance for the Griffins playoff games
were much higher than anticipated and per caps for the Def Leppard concert were very strong considering

a Monday play date as compared to the Saturday in July last visit.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in consistent with budget and forecast overall.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancitlary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2017

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$207,563 $136,250 $71,313 $282,348  $2,361,057  $1,659,500 $701,557 $1,909,980
215,722 117,500 98,222 247,513 2,074,545 930,000 1,144,545 1,507,006
(297,014) {150,500) (146,514) (336,851)  (2,941,500) (1,504,000) (1,437,500) (2,268,060)
126,271 103,250 23,021 193,010 1,494,102 1,085,500 408,602 1,148,926
154,472 80,156 74,316 141,970 1,414,931 1,001,573 413,358 1,195,241
11,716 7,614 4,102 17,642 127,987 87,411 40,576 118,796
8,724 5,400 3,324 3,225 106,833 56,010 50,823 68,646
397 0 397 0 1,783 0 1,783 355
0 0 0 0 19,558 0 19,558 0
0 0 0 0 (100) 0 (100) 0
175,309 93,170 82,139 162,837 1,670,992 1,144,994 525,998 1,383,038
137,458 43,000 94,458 49,828 729,669 502,000 227,669 505,988
137,458 43,000 94,458 49,828 729,669 502,000 227,669 505,988
439,038 239,420 199,618 405,675 3,894,763 2,732,494 1,162,269 3,037,952
126,936 113,292 13,644 127,456 1,372,302 1,167,312 204,990 1,334,451
56,680 52,083 4,597 56,680 550,005 520,835 29,170 554,040
3,806 4,000 (194) 3,585 39,776 37,084 2,692 55,213
187,422 169,375 18,047 187,721 1,962,083 1,725,231 236,852 1,943,704
626,460 408,795 217,665 593,396 5,856,846 4,457,725 1,399,121 4,981,656
170,851 201,552 {30,701) 270,098 1,932,944 2,015,520 (82,576) 1,863,052
52,088 60,886 (8,798) 60,858 548,951 608,860 (59,909) 529,572
(92,865) (103,673) 10,808 (148,656)  (1,009,966) (1,036,730) 26,764 (878,237)
130,074 158,765 (28,691) 182,300 1,471,929 1,587,650 (115,721) 1,514,387
32,629 21,200 11,429 23,490 214,809 212,000 2,809 207,882
31,325 26,581 4,744 40,030 378,625 265,810 112,815 313,209
4,555 7,565 (3,010) 3,746 36,595 75,650 (39,055) 44,631
30,903 24,424 6,479 24,157 279,794 244,240 35,554 262,189
17,906 16,125 1,781 11,405 156,662 161,250 (4,588) 177,208
21,303 14,736 6,567 24,363 174,079 147,360 26,719 173,994
78,050 84,363 (6,313) 83,934 851,731 843,630 8,101 819,229
14,472 14,486 (14) 14,329 144,718 144,860 (142) 143,285
361,217 368,245 (7,028) 407,754 3,708,942 3,682,450 26,492 3,656,014
265,243 40,550 224,693 185,642 2,147,904 775,275 1,372,629 1,325,642
265,243 40,550 224,693 185,642 2,147,904 775,275 1,372,629 1,325,642

5



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2017

SMG - Van Andel Arena

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual  Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

13 15 56,651 49,500 218,885 188,705

10 10 59,295 45,000 643,184 425,432

22 18 177,473 - 128,000 2,150,936 1,350,930

40 38 267,143 254,600 540,804 591,850

17 11 53,496 39,000 340,952 175,577

102 92 614,058 516,100 3,894,763 2,732,494
12.75% 16.30% 9.23% 9.59% 5.62% 6.91%
9.80% 10.87% 9.66% 8.72% 16.51% 15.57%
21.57% 19.57% 28.90% 24.80% 55.23% 49.44%
39.22% 41.30% 43.50% 49.33% 13.89% 21.66%
16.67% 11.96% 8.71% 7.56% 8.75% 6.43%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2017

ASSETS

5,497,686
241,407
50,902

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

145,584
532,832
1,039,884
5,242,635

$5,789,994

$5,789,994

(3,233,257)
761,981
(847,569)
2,147,903

$6,960,935

($1,170,941)

$5,789,994




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of April 30, 2017

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

281,001

4,412

(250,974)
172,231

22,863

11,874

241,407



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2016
Estimate Estimate Estimate Atual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,994,676 361,646 2,356,322 2,587,422
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,994,676 361,646 1,606,322 1,772,039

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Actual Actual Actual Actual
Base Fee 173,661 173,661 347,322 343,884
Incentive Fee
Revenue 6,622,177 6,506,644 13,128,821 13,230,701
Benchmark Revenue 5,100,000 4,500,000 9,600,000 9,500,000
Revenue Excess 1,522,177 2,006,644 3,528,821 3,615,144
Incentive Fee ** 149,819 197,503 347,322 343,884
Total SMG Management Fee 323,480 371,164 694,644 687,768

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — KentCounty Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Hope Parkin

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility

Item 5.B.11i



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 39, 2017

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actusl Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 389 98 487 454 kX]
ATTENDANCE 535,411 82,015 617,426 535,750 81,676
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 2,665,431 660,341 3,325,772 2,953,900 371,872
ANCILLARY INCOME 2,078,907 546,679 2,625,586 2,411,335 214251
OTHER EVENT INCOME 466,639 42,000 508,639 382,500 126,139
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 5,210,977 1,249,020 6,459,007 5,747,735 712,262
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 36,647 10,000 46,647 32,000 14,647
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 5,247,624 1,259,020 6,506,644 5,719,735 726,909
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 196,646 33,603 230,249 209,274 (20,975)
FINANCE 206,797 43,019 249,816 266,446 16,630
MARKETING 103,110 21,150 124,260 128,180 3,920
OPERATIONS 1,183,669 435,262 1,618,931 1,565,557 (53,374)
EVENT SERVICES 850,114 191,702 1,041,816 1,139,831 98,015
BOX OFFICE 116,942 21,113 138,055 101,790 (36,265)
SALES 359,011 43,525 402,536 421,946 19,410
OVERHEAD 2,024,402 314,934 2,339,336 2,145,783 (193,553)
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 5,040,691 1,104,308 6,144,998 5,973,306 (166,192)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 206,933 154,712 361,646 (199,071) 560,717
INCENTIVE FEE 197,503 197,503 269,649 72,146
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER 206,933 (42,791) 164,143 {468,720) 632,863
OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments: -~

DeVos Place had a very successful month with both an increase as compared to both budget

and forecast as ancillary spending exceeded expectations. It is expected that the final iwo months ~ General
will continue to be strong.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2016
Number of Events 35 31 59
Attendance 36,585 26,975 51,914
Direct Event Income $187,848 $149,762 $297,351
Ancillary Income 250,145 157,398 289,373
Other Event Income 46,288 25,000 72,968
Other Operating Income 3,436 2,666 2,049
Indirect Expenses (479,616) (498,235) (557,341)
Net Income $8,101 ($163,409) $104,400
YTD YTD 2017 YTD 2017 YTD 2016

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 389 366 401
Attendance 535,411 459,450 527,567
Direct Event Income $2,665,431 $2,504,344 $2,849,637
Ancillary Income 2,078,907 1,980,581 2,091,279
Other Event Income 466,639 311,700 413,630
Other Operating Income 36,647 26,660 28,282
Indirect Expenses (5,040,691) (4,982,350) (5,021,710)
Net Income $206,933 ($159,065) $361,118
EVENT INCOME

Event income finished ahead of budget and also had a small gain over revised forecast for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in well ahead of budget and forecast for the month as decorating and electrical
far exceeded expectations and the DanTDM show set a merchandise sales record for DeVos Performanc:

Hall.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income({Loss) From Operatic

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current MonthCurrent Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2017

Current Month Yearto Date Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$215,715 $161,600 $54,115 $327,7568 $2,886,607 $2,651,700 $234,907 $3,095,531
194,745 144,175 50,570 287,835 2,363,184 2,010,100 353,084 2,333,343
(222,612) (156,013) (66,599) (318,242) (2,584,360) (2,157,456) (426,904) (2,579,237)
187,848 149,762 38,086 297,351 2,665,431 2,504,344 161,087 2,849,637
11,979 8,628 3,351 21,133 194,438 170,186 24,252 213,430
79,417 64,950 14,467 120,795 604,847 666,675 (61,828) 604,396
5,756 1,500 4,256 3,304 30,191 13,687 16,504 15,927
35,414 13,530 21,884 33,230 305,244 275,028 30,216 303,900
0 0 0 0 1,463 0 1,463 1,275
44,515 20,925 23,590 42,316 390,409 335,150 55,259 390,467
41,129 25,815 15,314 38,820 285,958 261,330 24,628 275,860
14,384 6,350 8,034 9,113 96,165 90,325 5,840 112,781
17,551 15,700 1,851 20,662 170,192 168,200 1,992 173,243
250,145 157,398 92,747 289,373 2,078,907 1,980,581 98,326 2,091,279
46,288 25,000 21,288 72,968 466,639 311,700 154,939 413,630
46,288 25,000 21,288 72,968 466,639 311,700 154,939 413,630
484,281 332,160 152,121 659,692 5,210,977 4,796,625 414,352 5,354,546
1,475 1,333 142 1,353 13,768 13,330 438 16,010
2,000 0 2,000 0 6,000 0 6,000 0
(39) 1,333 (1,372) 696 16,879 13,330 3,549 12,272
3,436 2,666 770 2,049 36,647 26,660 9,987 28,282
487,717 334,826 152,891 661,741 5,247,624 4,823,285 424,339 5,382,828
231,909 289,370 (57,461) 372,159 2,603,344 2,893,700 (290,356) 2,712,438
87,425 94,847 (7,.422) 96,585 818,328 948,470 (130,142) 855,131
(129,712) (178,739) 49,027 (215,311) (1,448,932) (1,787,390) 338,458 (1,567,472)
189,622 205,478 (15,856) 253,433 1,972,740 2,054,780 (82,040) 2,000,097
.28.271 21,025 7,246 24,344 311,117 210,250 100,867 282,748
42,261 30,739 11,522 24,074 299,322 307,390 (8,068) 336,232
9,264 11,571 (2,307) 6,684 91,942 115,710 (23,768) 90,381
44,712 44,100 612 567,331 416,734 441,000 (24,266) 475,150
15,737 21,725 (5,988) 30,217 160,070 217,250 (57,180) 203,133
17,002 20,544 (3,542) 20,115 194,007 205,440 (11,433) 196,025
118,275 128,567 {10,292) 126,814 1,450,041 1,285,670 164,371 1,294,659
14,472 14,486 (14) 14,329 144,718 144,860 (142) 143,285
479,616 498,235 (18,619) 557,341 5,040,691 4,982,350 58,341 5,021,710
8,101 (163,409) 171,510 104,400 206,933 (159,065) 365,998 361,118
8,101 (163,409) 171,510 104,400 206,933 (159,065) 365,998 361,118




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2017

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 94 80 102,346 80,000 1,612,753 1,524,000
Consumer/Gated Shows 44 45 ' 172,283 158,500 1,189,456 1,088,118
DeVos Performance Hall 121 113 175,827 141,650 1,321,278 1,174,462
Banquets 31 32 26,782 20,800 314,960 325,664
Meetings 63 63 24,298 18,900 520,983 442,953
Other 36 33 33,875 39,600 251,548 241,428
GRAND TOTALS 389 366 535,411 459,450 5,210,977 4,796,625
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.16% 21.86% 19.12% 17.41% 30.95% 31.77%
Consumer/Gated Shows 11.31% 12.30% 32.18% 34.50% 22.83% 22.69%
Devos Performance Hall 31.11% 30.87% 32.84% 30.83% 25.36% 24.49%
Ballroom Exclusive 797% 8.74% 5.00% 4.53% 6.04% 6.79%
Meetings 16.20% 17.21% 4.54% 4.11% 10.00% 9.23%

Other 9.25% 9.02% 6.33% 8.62% 4.83% 5.03%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of April 30,2017

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,829,479

912,749
87,058

$3,829,286

$3,829,286
144,463
479,868
94,994
1,439,945

$2,159,270
(535,335)
1,302,512
695,908
206,932

$1,670,017

$3,829,286




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of April 30, 2017

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

91,395
21,290
1,214
35,414
41,128
250,974
325,420

101,325

44,589

912,749



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2016
Estimate Estimate Estimate Atual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,994,676 361,646 2,356,322 2,587,422
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,994,676 361,646 1,606,322 1,772,039

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Actual Actual Actual Actual
Base Fee 173,661 173,661 347,322 343,884
Incentive Fee
Revenue 6,622,177 6,506,644 13,128,821 13,230,701
Benchmark Revenue 5,100,000 4,500,000 9,600,000 9,500,000
Revenue Excess 1,522,177 2,006,644 3,528,821 3,615,144
Incentive Fee ** 149,819 197,503 347,322 343,884
Total SMG Management Fee 323,480 371,164 694,644 687,768

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Item 5.B.iv.

GRAND RAPLIDS-KENT COUNTY
B )
B ey NN N
e T o S
A A NN Faliial-A el 1 A
Memorandum

To: CAA Board

From: Robert J. White

Date: May 26, 2017

Re: Financial and Bookkeeping Policy Amendment

This policy was first adopted on May 24, 2000. At the time, the Board/Committees were
first organizing themselves and, in addition to preparing an operating budget, were also creating
a capital budget which eventually totaled $212M. Looking forward, at that time, the CAA
anticipated approving several million dollars of invoices each month. The capital project was
completed in 2005. Thereafter, the monthly reporting of checks written covered utilities, minor
capital spending, and administrative accounts. The policy, as originally adopted, was adhered to
until 2007. '

The CAA monthly financial reporting, for the first several years, included the production
of three separate financial reports. These included reports for each of the facilities and a set of
financial statements covering the CAA’s administrative accounts. In 2007, all of this
information was consolidated into one set of statements. In the process, the report of checks
written was eliminated. Unfortunately, the policy was not amended to reflect that change. That
discrepancy was noted in 2016 when the auditor cited the shortcoming.

In order to remedy the inconsistency, a sub-report of checks written was thereafter added
to the monthly consolidated financial report.

At the June 9" CAA Board and Joint Committee meeting, I will recommend several
changes to the format/content of the monthly report. This will include elimination of the checks
written report. The same report will continue to be compiled and will be presented upon request.

A blacklined copy of the policy is attached hereto and reflects the recommended change.



GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL AND BOOKKEEPING POLICY
HRSTFDRAKF
MAY-8,2000
JUNE 9, 2017

All checks written for payment of invoice submitted to the Authority shall be first approved by
the full Authority Board, with the following exceptions:

Operations:

Based on the Authority’s prior adoption of an annual operating/capital
replacement budget, checks are authorized to provide for the payment of:

Utilities (electric, gas, steam, water/sewer)
Legal/Bookkeeping/Auditing Services (if within prior contract approval)
SMG Annual Incentive Fee (as provided in contract)

Other Miscellaneous Invoices with a Not to Exceed Limit of $3,000

Construction:

Based on the Authority’s prior approval of a project construction budget
allowance and award of contract(s), checks are authorized to provide for payment
of:

Within project site — interim payment invoices approved by the Owner’s

Representative-(eurrently-eitherforJim-Gray/Dale-Summers)
Within public right--of--way — interim progress invoices as approved by the City
Engineer or his designated representative

Operations:

The bookkeeper will accept and process invoices, including preparation of checks
The bookkeeper will accept direction from only one person, as designated in the
Authority Board minutes

Checks will be written and dated the 14™ and 28" of each month

Checks will be signed by not less than two authorized persons
TFhe-monthly-finaneial-report-shall-inelude-aA detailed listingreport of all checks
written, including name of payee, amount, date, and a brief description of
materials acquired/services rendered, will be maintained and provided upon

request




GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL AND BOOKKEEPING POLICY
JUNE 9, 2017

All checks written for payment of invoice submitted to the Authority shall be first approved by
the full Authority Board, with the following exceptions:

Operations:

Based on the Authority’s prior adoption of an annual operating/capital
replacement budget, checks are authorized to provide for the payment of:

Utilities (electric, gas, steam, water/sewer)
Legal/Bookkeeping/Auditing Services (if within prior contract approval)
SMG Annual Incentive Fee (as provided in contract)

Other Miscellaneous Invoices with a Not to Exceed Limit of $3,000

Construction:

Based on the Authority’s prior approval of a project construction budget
allowance and award of contract(s), checks are authorized to provide for payment
of:

Within project site — interim payment invoices approved by the Owner’s
Representative (currently either/or Jim Gray/Dale Summers)

Within public right-of-way — interim progress invoices as approved by the City
Engineer or his designated representative

Operations:

The bookkeeper will accept and process invoices, including preparation of checks
The bookkeeper will accept direction from only one person, as designated in the
Authority Board minutes

Checks will be written and dated the 14™ and 28" of each month

Checks will be signed by not less than two authorized persons

A detailed report of all checks written, including name of payee, amount, date,
and a brief description of materials acquired/services rendered, will be maintained
and provided upon request



Item 5.B.v.

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A
PARKING OPERATION AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND
RAPIDS

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember ,

moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA")
controls the operation of DeVos Place, a performing arts/convention/entertainment facility (the
“Convention Center”) including 660 parking spaces located in the lower level of the Convention
Center (the “Parking Spaces™); and

WHEREAS, the CAA and the City of Grand Rapids (the “City”) previously entered into
a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2014, related to the Parking Spaces which expires
June 30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the CAA and the City desire to continue their relationship with respect to
the Parking Spaces for a three year term beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2020, and
have agreed to enter into a new Parking Operation Agreement (the "Agreement") setting forth
the terms and conditions for the operation of the Parking Spaces.

RESOLVED:

1. That the Agreement substantially in the form presented at this meeting with such
minor deviations as are not materially adverse to the CAA and approved as to content by the
CAA Chairman and as to form by the CAA's legal counsel is approved.

2. That the Chairman of the CAA is authorized and directed to execute the

Agreement for and on behalf of the Authority.



3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the
same are hereby, rescinded to the extent of such conflict.

YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: June 9, 2017

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary
of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the CAA Board at a
regular meeting held on June 9, 2017, and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant
to, and in compliance with, Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended.

Dated: June 9, 2017

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary



6/6/17 RAW

PARKING OPERATION AGREEMENT

THIS PARKING OPERATION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made as of
July1, 2017, by and ©between the GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY, a Michigan statutory authority (the "CAA" or
"Authority"), and the CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, a Michigan municipal corporation (the
"City").

PREMISES

A. The CAA controls the operation of DeVos Place, a performing
arts/convention/entertainment facility located at 303 Monroe Avenue, N.W., in the City (the
"Convention Center"), including 660 parking spaces located in the lower level of the Convention
Center (the "Parking Spaces").

B. The Operating Agreement dated as of March 29, 2000 (the "Operating
Agreement"), between the County of Kent (the "County") and the City related to the Convention
Center provides that (a) "all parking facilities constituting a portion of the Convention Center
shall be operated by the City's Parking System under the direction of the Authority with any net
income in a fiscal year of the Authority, after deduction of operating expenses, belong to the
Authority" and (b) "the Authority shall make available to the County and the City, for employees
and other users the parking spaces in the Convention Center parking facilities at a cost equal to a
pro rata share of operating expenses."

C. The CAA and the City previously entered into a Parking Operation Agreement
dated July 1, 2008, related to the Parking Spaces which expired June 30, 2011, a Parking
Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2011, related to the Parking Spaces which expired June 30,
2014, and a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2014, related to the Parking Spaces
which expires June 30, 2017.

D. The CAA and the City desire to enter into this Agreement setting forth (a) the
terms and conditions for the continued operation of the Parking Spaces and (b) the basis for
providing, including the determination of cost, the Parking Spaces to the County and the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, the
parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Operation of Parking Spaces. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the City, through Mobile GR and its Parking Services Department (the
"Department"), shall be responsible for the operation of the Parking Spaces.

Section 2. Parking Control Equipment. The CAA shall at its cost be responsible
for providing, replacing and upgrading at each entry/exit to the Parking Spaces parking control
equipment compatible with the City's Automobile Parking System (the "System") and, where
required, attendant booths of the same or similar quality as booths located in City-owned parking
ramps within the System. The City shall be responsible for the maintenance of such parking
control equipment and attendant booths. In this regard, the City currently maintains its parking



control equipment throughout the System pursuant to a maintenance agreement with an outside
vendor and has included the Convention Center Parking Spaces parking control equipment in
such maintenance agreement and will include the Convention Center Parking Spaces parking
control equipment in any future maintenance agreements and will pass such additional costs
related to such parking control equipment on to the CAA as an operational cost which the CAA
agrees to pay.

Section 3. Conditions of Operation. The operation of the Parking Spaces by the
Department shall be subject to the following conditions:

(@) Unless otherwise agreed by the CAA and the City, the Department shall be
responsible for providing:

1. Attendant staffing as and to the level mutually determined necessary by
the CAA's Owner's Representative and the Department.

2. Security/customer service "red car" patrol at the same level provided to
parking lots and ramps in the System during those times that the Parking
Spaces are available for public monthly pass, daily in/out or special event
use. It is understood that the CAA has installed and will maintain and
monitor security cameras throughout the area of the Parking Spaces as a
part of the Convention Center's overall security system.

3. Supervision of Department personnel performing services pursuant to this
Agreement related to the Parking Spaces and related administrative
services including management and accounting services.

(b)  The level of operation provided shall, except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, be equal to that provided by the Department to City-owned ramps
operated and maintained by the Department.

(c) The City, including the Department, shall not be responsible for any maintenance
of the Parking Spaces.

Section 4. Utilities. The CAA shall be responsible for furnishing and paying for
utilities related to the space occupied by the Parking Spaces, including electricity for lighting and
parking control equipment and electric and telephone lines for attendant booths.

Section S. Hours of Operation. The CAA's Owner's Representative shall determine
the hours of operation of the Parking Spaces for both event and non-event days.

Section 6. City and County Use of Parking Spaces. Pursuant to the terms of the
Operating Agreement, the CAA is required to make the Parking Spaces available to the County
and the City for employees and other users on a prepaid monthly pass basis. When such spaces
are requested by the County or the City, the Department shall work with the CAA to facilitate
making the requested spaces available. Unless otherwise mutually agreed by the City and CAA,
the City agrees that it will maintain from time to time at the Government Center Parking Ramp

2-



located across Monroe Avenue from the Convention Center (the "Government Center Ramp") as
daily/special event spaces (without in and out privileges) parking spaces of an equal number to
the number of spaces that have moved from the Government Center Ramp to the Parking Spaces
at the request of the City. Within 15 days after September 30, December 31, March 31 and June
30 during the term of this Agreement the Department shall provide the CAA’s Owner’s
Representative with a written quarterly report indicating the number of current City and County
monthly passes outstanding, the increase and/or decrease in such City and County passes since
the prior report (since June 30, 2017, with respect to the first quarterly report) and a calculation
of the difference between the then current market rate for monthly passes for the Parking Spaces
and the then current rate for monthly passes paid by the City and the County.

Section 7. Monthly Parking Passes. Except for the monthly parking passes
required to be made available to the City and County pursuant to Section 6 hereof, the total
number of monthly parking passes issued at any one time for the Parking Spaces shall be
approved by the CAA's Owner's Representative.

Section 8. Establishment of Parking Rates. Rates charged for use of the Parking
Spaces, except those made available to the County and City pursuant to Section 6 hereof, shall be
as determined from time to time by the CAA after receiving input from the Department,
provided, however, such (i) prepaid daily maximum rate shall not be less than 100% of the
similar rate charged at the Government Center Ramp and (ii) the hourly visitor rate, prepaid
monthly pass rate and special event rates shall not be less than those similar rates charged at the
Government Center Ramp unless the CAA and the City otherwise mutually agree. In order to
accommodate the Department’s parking control equipment throughout the System, the CAA
agrees, whenever possible, to coordinate any change in rates for the Parking Spaces so that the
effective date of such change takes place at the same time as the effective date of a change in
rates by the City for public parking facilities owned by the City and operated by the Department.

Section 9. Establishment of Parking Rates for County and City Use. In
accordance with the provisions of the Operating Agreement, parking spaces made available to
the County and City pursuant to Section 6 hereof are to be provided at a cost equal to the pro rata
share of the operating and maintenance expenses of the Parking Spaces used by the County and
City. The Department shall with the assistance of the CAA’s Owner’s Representative determine
such cost annually in conjunction with its annual facilities update. Costs to be incorporated in
the rate established for the County and the City shall include the Department's operating costs,
including the cost of maintaining the parking control equipment for the Parking Spaces and an
annual management fee (the “Management Fee”) related to the Parking Spaces (the "Department
Operating Costs") and a pro rata share of the cost of maintenance and other services incurred by
the CAA in connection with the Parking Spaces such as a pro rata share of utility costs, elevator
maintenance, insurance premiums and building security and maintenance costs related to the
Parking Spaces for services performed by the CAA’s Owner’s Representative or other entity(ies)
the CAA contracts with to provide such services (collectively, with the Department Operating
Costs, the "Parking Spaces Operating and Maintenance Costs"). For purposes of this Section 9
and other applicable provisions of this Agreement, the Management Fee included in the
Department Operating Costs shall mean an annual fee of $25,000 for the first year of the term of
this Agreement, which amount shall be adjusted upward for each subsequent year of this
Agreement’s term by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index All Urban Consumers

-3-



(CPI-U) U.S. city average during the one year period ending in June immediately preceding such
year as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, provided that for purposes of this adjustment
the amount of any yearly increase in the foregoing index in excess of 5% shall be disregarded.
For each fiscal year during the term of this Agreement beginning with the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2017, the rate established for the City and the County (the "CC Rate") shall
be determined based on estimated costs for such fiscal year plus an upward or downward
adjustment to reflect the recovery of actual costs versus estimated costs for the prior fiscal year
(the "Adjustment"). The CC Rate for the County and City shall be determined by dividing the
total number of monthly passes for the Parking Spaces issued by the Department at the time of
such determination (but such number shall never be less than the number of Parking Spaces) into
the Parking Spaces Operating and Maintenance Costs plus or minus the Adjustment for such
fiscal year. The Department shall make available to the CAA's Owner's Representative the
calculation of such CC Rate for review and approval prior to the implementation of such CC
Rate. It is understood that for the purpose of determining the CC Rate, Parking Spaces
Operating and Maintenance Costs will not be allocated to daily in/out parkers and event parkers.

Section 10.  Preparation and Approval of Annual Budget. The Department shall
prepare and submit to the CAA's Owner's Representative for approval an operating cost budget
for the services it is required to perform pursuant to this Agreement for the Parking Spaces for
the ensuing fiscal year. Annual budgets shall be submitted at least 90 days prior to the beginning
of the CAA’s fiscal year, i.e. July 1.

Section 11. Review of Procedures for Establishing Parking Rates and Other
Matters. The CAA through it's Owner's Representative and the City through the Department
agree to meet to review the procedures used to establish rates pursuant to Sections 8 and 9 hereof
and, if based on such review, it is mutually agreed to revise such procedures, to amend this
Agreement to reflect such revisions. In addition, the CAA through it's Owner's Representative
and the Department agree to communicate regularly as necessary concerning the levels of
operation service provided for the Parking Spaces and to meet and review such levels of service
on an annual basis.

Section 12.  Collection and Deposit of Receipts and Payment of Department
Operating Costs. The Department shall bill and collect all revenues for the Parking Spaces
based on rates established pursuant to Sections 8 and 9 hereof and cause any such receipts
generated from hourly, daily or event collections to be deposited daily in a CAA bank account
pursuant to written instructions from the CAA's Owner's Representative. Further, on or before
the first of the month, beginning August 1 each year and continuing each month thereafter until
July 1 of the following year, the Department shall pay the CAA an amount equal to 1/12 of the
agreed to annual budgeted operating revenues less budgeted operating expenses and estimated
annual cash receipts intended to be directly deposited to the account of the CAA. Within 10 days
after September 1 each year and continuing within 10 days after each calendar month thereafter
until within 10 days after August 1 of the following year, the Department will complete a
reconciliation of the second preceding calendar month’s actual operating revenues less operating
expenses and daily cash receipts previously deposited to the account of the CAA. Any
overage/shortfall determined by this calculation, will immediately thereafter be paid over/billed
to the CAA. Appropriate documentation, detailing the calculation, will accompany the
check/invoice. The final monthly reconciliation will be provided not later than 10 days after

4-



August 1 following June 30 each year. If the CAA has any questions regarding an invoice, it
shall promptly notify the Department and the CAA's Owner's Representative and the Department
shall promptly meet to resolve such questions and make any required adjustments in the invoice.

Section 13. Term. This Agreement shall be for a term commencing on July 1, 2017,
and ending June 30, 2020, subject to the right of either party to terminate the Agreement early on
July 1 of any year by giving written notice to the other party at least one year prior to the
termination date.

Section 14. Indemnification. The City shall indemnify the CAA and its officers,
boardmembers, employees and agents (the "CAA Indemnified Parties" or "CAA Indemnified
Party") against, and save the CAA Indemnified Parties harmless from, any and all liabilities,
obligations, damages, penalties, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees, paid or
incurred by the CAA Indemnified Parties and arising from the City's or the City's invitees use of
the Parking Spaces except such as arise from the willful acts or negligence of the CAA
Indemnified Parties. If any action or proceeding is brought against a CAA Indemnified Party, by
reason of any such claim, the City will, upon written notice from the CAA Indemnified Party, at
the City's expense, resist or defend such action or proceeding by counsel approved by the CAA
Indemnified Party in writing. In providing the indemnification set forth above, the City is not
waiving any defenses otherwise available to it by law; provided such defenses are also available
to, and asserted by, the City for the CAA Indemnified Parties. The City shall not be responsible
for the indemnification obligations set forth above with respect to any CAA Indemnified Party to
the extent that a CAA Indemnified Party has waived a defense which was otherwise available to
it by law.

The CAA shall indemnify the City and its officers, commissioners, employees and agents
(the "City Indemnified Parties" or "City Indemnified Party") against and save the City
Indemnified Parties harmless from any and all liabilities, obligations, damages, penalties, costs
and expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees, paid or incurred by the City Indemnified
Parties and arising from the CAA's and the CAA's invitees use and occupancy of the Parking
Spaces except such as arise from the willful acts or negligence of the City Indemnified Parties.
If any action or proceeding is brought against a City Indemnified Party by reason of any such
claim, the CAA will upon written notice from the City Indemnified Party, at the CAA's expense,
resist or defend such action or proceeding by counsel approved by the City Indemnified Party in
writing. In providing the indemnification set forth above, the CAA is not waiving any defenses
otherwise available to it by law; provided such defenses are also available to, and asserted by, the
CAA for the City Indemnified Parties. The CAA shall not be responsible for the indemnification
obligations set forth above with respect to any City Indemnified Party to the extent that a City
Indemnified Party has waived a defense which was otherwise available to it by law.

Section 15.  Notices. All notices and other communications to be given pursuant to
this Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered personally, by certified or registered mail
(return receipt requested, postage prepaid) or by facsimile to the appropriate party at its address
or facsimile number set forth below:



If to the CAA: Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena
Authority
303 Monroe Avenue, N.W.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Attention: Administrative Manager
Facsimile Number: (616) 742-6197

If to the City: City of Grand Rapids
6th Floor, City Hall
300 Monroe Avenue, N.W.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Attention: City Manager
Facsimile Number: (616) 456-3166

With a copy to: City of Grand Rapids
Mobile GR and Parking Services Department
50 Ottawa Avenue, N.W.
P.O. Box 1968
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49501-1968
Attention: Mobile GR and Parking Services Manager
Facsimile Number: (616) 456-4322

Either party may change its designated address/facsimile number by delivery of written
notice of the change to the other party. Notices shall be deemed effective upon actual receipt.
Actual receipt of facsimile transmissions shall be presumed based upon the transmitting party's
receipt of a confirmation of transmission.

Section 16. General Provisions.

(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the CAA and the City
related to the subject matter hereof, i.e., the operation of the Parking Spaces, and may be
modified or amended in whole or in part from time to time only by mutual written agreement of
the CAA and the City.

(b)  As used in this Agreement the term "Owner's Representative" shall mean the
general manager of the Convention Center or such other person as shall be designated to the
Department by the CAA in writing.

(©) This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Michigan.

(d)  Nothing in this Agreement is intended by the parties hereto to create, nor shall
anything in it be construed as creating, any obligations to, or rights in, any party not a signatory
to this Agreement that would not exist independent of this Agreement.



(e) If any particular portion of this Agreement is rendered invalid, illegal,
unenforceable or otherwise of no effect, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect so that the essence and intent of this Agreement is preserved.

§3) A failure of either party to give notice or insist upon the immediate performance
of any right that it has under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that right or any
other right under this Agreement.

(g The section headings of this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be
considered a part of the substance of this Agreement or affect the interpretations of this
Agreement.

(h) This Agreement shall not be assigned, transferred or conveyed by either party
without the prior written consent of the other party.

) The City shall act solely as an independent contractor with respect to the
operation of the Parking Spaces. The relationship of the City and the CAA under this Agreement
shall in no way be construed to create a joint venture or partnership, or to constitute either party
as an agent or employee of the other for any purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the day first
written above.

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

Steven R. Heacock, Chairman

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

Rosalynn Bliss, Mayor
Attest:

Darlene O’Neal, Deputy City Clerk

GRAPIDS 61448-186 325086v2



To:

From:

Date:

KENT COUNTY

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION. SHOW & SRORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum

Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Robert J. White
June §, 2017
Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

FY 2018 Budget Request
Updates to Memorandum Dated May 16, 2017

Item 6.A.

On May 19th, the CAA Finance Committee reviewed a preliminary draft of the consolidated Fiscal Year
2018 budget request. It had forecast “estimated” revenues totaling $14,317,733 with an operating/capital
budget request of $16,296,581. The estimated draw on fund balance amounted to $1,978,848. The

budget recommendation remains unchanged from the May 19" presentation.

In the interim, the Fiscal Year 2017 full-year estimate has been amended in the following manner:

FY 2017 Estimate:

e Table A -

Increase SMG revenues by +$183,745.

It is the staff recommendation to adopt the Fiscal Year 2018 budget, as originally recommended, with the
modification as noted above. This budget will take effect on July 1, 2017.

Attachments:

FY 2018 Recommended Budget



GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

m

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENIION, SHOW & ¢PORIE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
From: Robert J. White
Date: May 16, 2017
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Recommendation

The attached material summarizes a requested CAA Administrative Operating Budget and
Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2017 (Fiscal Year 2018).
The format of the report provides the Board with an overview of Fiscal Year 2016 actual, Fiscal
Year 2017 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2018 preliminary recommendations. Preliminary Finance
Committee review will be held on May 19th, with final Board review scheduled for June 9th.

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted under
separate cover. Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current year forecast has been
updated to a net operating income balance of $2,009,000. Funding, requested for FY 2018,
would generate a net operating income of $1,094,022.

The Fiscal Year 2018 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts a net operating income
totaling $1,619,902. This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay request
totaling $3,885,000. The balance of the funds required will be supported by interest earnings and
a drawdown from the capital reserve account.

Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget. Revenues in this account
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other
miscellaneous contributions to the organization. Expenditures from this account include
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG
management contract), parking management fees, landscape plantings, and other administrative
expenses. Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and
miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts.

On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its Fiscal
Year 2017 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $22.7 million. This would include a
recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $3.9 million and a capital
repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $18.8 million.



The current Table D has been included along with the original Fiscal Year 2018 budget
materials. This report provides a “Budget Summary by Facility/Other” formatted report. It
organizes revenues and expenses in three activity areas including Van Andel Arena®, DeVos
Place® Convention Center, and other. This report provides all of the same information
contained in Table C, but also allows the reader to view the overall operations of each facility
incorporating therein the revenues generated by the parking facilities attached or adjacent to the
buildings and police-pedestrian safety services.

Richard MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, Sue Waddell, and I participated in preparation of the
attached recommended budget. We would expect to present this to the Finance Committee, at its
May meeting, and be prepared to answer any additional questions which may arise from a review
of this material.

Attachments:

Table A — SMG Operating Budgets (Summary)

Table B — CAA Administrative Budget

Table C — Consolidated Income Statement

Table D — Budget Summary by Facility

Table E — Ten-Year History of a Consolidated Income Statement
Table F — Fifteen-Year Projection of Fund Balance (Reserves)



Table A

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget

Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
- Incentive Fees
Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
- Incentive Fees
Net Operating Loss

Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena
DeVos Place

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2016 - 2018

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
$ 6,400,073 $ 5,470,265 $ 6,622,177 5,862,420
(4,345,088) (4,245,108) (4,453,840) (4,417,724)
(171,942) (173,833) (173,661) (177,134)
(124,445) (78,018) (149,819) (101,780)
1,758,598 973,306 1,844,857 1,165,782
$ 6,830,628 $ 5,779,735 $ 6,506,644 6,337,310
(5,954,307) (5,804,973) (5,971,337) (5,979,448)
(171,942) (173,833) (173,661) (177,134)
(219,439) (269,649) (197,503) (252,488)
$ 484,940 $ (468,720) $ 164,143 (71,760)
$ 1,758,598 $ 973,306 $ 1,844,857 1,165,782
484,940 (468,720) 164,143 (71,760)
$ 2,243,538 S 504,586 $ 2,009,000 1,094,022




Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget
FY 2016-2018

FY2016 FY 2017 FY 2018
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Revenues:
Facility Operations $ 2,243,538 504,586 $ 2,009,000 $ 1,094,022
Utility Reimbursement 2,317,824 2,415,960 2,450,154 2,396,200
Transfers from SMG 4,561,362 2,920,546 4,459,154 3,490,222
DeVos Place Parking 1,173,312 1,261,071 1,361,766 1,361,766
VanAndel Parking 197,352 305,530 284,152 384,987
Interest @ 117,498 154,358 168,365 286,250
Miscellaneous ™ 235,673 54,456 83,696 85,000
Total Revenues 6,285,197 4,695,961 6,357,133 5,608,225
Expenditures:
Utilities @ 2,317,824 2,415,960 2,450,154 2,396,200
Other Operating ® 423,230 622,484 369,673 442,000
Administration/Other © 848,930 698,659 635,797 863,873
Facility Maintenance 1,225,336 - - -
Capital 1,135,984 2,300,000 2,478,609 3,885,000
Total Expenditures 5,951,304 6,037,103 5,934,233 7,587,073
Net Excess (Deficit) $ 333,893 $ (1,341,142) 422,900 $ (1,978,848)

Notes: See Following Pages

3



Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget
FY 2018 Recommendation

Notes:
"DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2016 FY 2017 _ FY2018
30 Minutes $ 1.50 § 150 § 1.50
Daily Maximum 15.00 15.00 15.00
Event 9.00 1000 ©  10.00
Monthly -Public 154.00 154.00 154.00
-Reserved Premium 58.00 58.00 58.00
-County/SMG (O+M) 36.06 41.00 41.00
Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event $ 900 $ 12.00 ° $12.00
Non-Event Coin Unit 5.00 10.00 * 10.00
Monthly -Public 76.00 112,00 ©  112.00

* Rate Effective 9/1/2016.
** Preliminary; calculated based on adopted budget.

@ $22.9 million (3/31/17 pool balance) in invested funds at 1.25%.

Project
® FY 2018 Eligible Projects: Source
Van Andel Arena®
Arc Flash hazard analysis 75,000 CODE
Compressor rebuilds (4) (Phase 3 of 4) 140,000 LT+Rossetti
Folding chairs (replace 300 floor seating chairs) (Phase 2) 60,000 LT
Elevator modernization program 250,000 LT+Rossetti
Locker room refurbish study 40,000 LT
Concession equipment 40,000 ---
Ice making machines 70,000 ---
Basketball floor demo (new or replace) 100,000 LT
Dashers 230,000 LT
Total VAA 1,005,000
DeVos Place®
Phase 3 security system camera upgrades 125,000 LT
Removal/replace flooring in DVPH locker room/sound booth areas 150,000 LT
Recycling containers 125,000 Customer
DVPH hearing loop upgrades 35,000 Customer
Landscaping trees (east and west GG) 130,000 -
Arc Flash hazard analysis 125,000 CODE
Phase 1 of VFD drive replacements (3 phases total) 125,000 LT
DVPH VIP area 450,000 Revenue
New meters for subs 50,000 --e
New Michigan Street dock door 1,000,000 -
Replace radios (both buildings) 75,000 ---
Door redesign for GG east & west denka movement and BR D removable jam 50,000 -—-
Welsh lobby exterior brick tucking and stone rehab 125,000 LT
DeVos Performance Hall stage lighting 165,000 Revenue
Secchia lobby window treatments 150,000 -
Total DVP 2,880,000

Total FY 2018 Capital Budget $ 3,885,000



Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Detail of Expenditure Estimates
FY 2016-2018

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Utilities™:
Electricity $ 1,668,752 $ 1,676,000 $ 1,728,119 $ 1,680,000
Steam/Gas 529,606 621,600 573,579 591,600
Water/Sewer 119,466 118,360 148,456 124,600
$2,317,824 $ 2415960 § 2,450,154 $ 2,396,200
Other Operating®:
Parking Management $ 195,339 $ 205,522 $ 205,522 $ 218,000
Pedestrian Safety 157,971 146,962 150,259 159,000
Marketing Campaign - 200,000 - -
Repairs - F&B 46,890 40,000 40,000
Landscaping 23,030 30,000 13,892 25,000
$ 423,230 $ 622,484 $ 369,673 $ 442,000
Administration/Other®:
Wages $ 95322 $ 97,957 § 97,957 $ 102,200
Benefits 32,469 26,468 27,043 29,268
Accounting/Audit 47,486 24,900 46,902 27,000
Legal Services 16,220 35,000 20,000 38,500
DID Assessment 53,269 54,335 38,405 55,422
Consulting Services 181,606 72,701 * 77,709 150,000
Insurance 16,350 22,298 21,062 21,483
Marketing - CVB/WMSC 125,000 125,000 125,000 200,000
Diversity Initiative 203,399 150,000 120,000 150,000
Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) 29,822 30,000 26,719 30,000
Other 47,987 60,000 35,000 60,000
$ 848,930 $ 698,659 $§ 635797 $ 863,873
Notes:

Apowntown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

™ Miscellaneous Revenue (FY 2016) included a $50,000 annual (5-year) amortization of a capital contribution
from SMG under the terms of the new food and beverage agreement. Also, FY 2016 included $66,000 from
Phantom ticket surcharge to reimburse DeVos stage reconstruction.

*SMG-$32,701 and $40,000 for CAA share of Lyon Street design work.
**SMG-$33,355 and $116,645 for hotel study.



Table C

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Income Statement

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2016-2018

Operating Revenue:
Event - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
Ancillary - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
Other - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
-Administration
Parking - VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

- VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

- Management

- Incentive

- Parking/Maintenance
Other Operating

Administration/Other

Operating Income
Non-Operating Revenue:

Interest/Capital Contribution

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct.

Net Income (Loss)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr.

Fund Balance, end of yr.

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
1,275,844 $ 1,315,000 $ 1,726,352 $ 1,517,650
3,520,845 2,953,900 3,325,722 3,195,900
1,885,523 1,252,915 1,881,717 1,397,670
2,653,585 2,411,335 2,625,586 2,533,410
3,238,706 2,902,350 3,014,108 2,947,100
656,198 414,500 555,286 608,000
53,132 54,456 83,696 85,000
197,352 305,530 284,152 384,987
1,173,312 1,261,071 1,361,766 1,361,766
14,654,497 12,871,057 14,858,385 14,031,483
4,345,088 4,245,108 4,453,840 4,417,724
5,954,307 5,804,973 5,971,337 5,979,448
343,884 347,666 347,322 354,268
343,884 347,666 347,322 354,268
423,230 622,484 369,673 442,000
1,225,336 - - -
848,930 698,659 635,797 863,873
13,484,659 12,066,556 12,125,291 12,411,581
1,169,838 804,501 2,733,094 1,619,902
300,039 154,358 168,365 286,250
(1,135,984) (2,532,236) (2,478,609) (3,885,000)
(835,945) (2,377,878) (2,310,244) (3,598,750)
333,893 (1,573,377) 422,850 (1,978,848)
21,896,324 22,230,217 22,230,217 22,653,067
22,230,217 $ 20,656,840 $ 22,653,067 $ 20,674,219




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other
FY 2016-2017 Actual/Estimate

FY 2018 Recommendation
FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues $ 6,400,073 $ 5,470,265 $ 6,622,177 $ 5,862,420
- Expenses - Facilities (4,345,088) (4,245,108) (4,453,840) (4,417,724)
- Management Fees (171,942) (173,833) (173,661) (177,134)
- Incentive Fee (124,445) (78,017) (149,819) (101,780)
Net Operating Income (Loss) 1,758,598 973,307 1,844,857 1,165,782
Parking 197,352 305,530 284,152 384,987
Pedestrian Safety (100,906) (91,960) (101,919) (108,000)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 1,855,044 1,186,877 2,027,090 1,442,769
DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues 6,830,628 5,779,735 6,506,644 6,337,310
- Expenses - Facilities (5,954,307) (5,804,973) (5,971,337) (5,979,448)
- Management Fees (171,942) (173,833) (173,661) (177,134)
- Incentive Fee (219,439) (269,649) (197,503) (252,488)
Net Operating Loss 484,940 (468,720) 164,143 (71,760)
Parking 977,973 982,048 1,156,244 1,143,766
Pedestrian Safety (57,066) (55,002) (48,340) (51,000)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,405,847 458,326 1,272,047 1,021,006
Other
Revenues
Interest 167,498 154,358 168,365 286,250
Miscellaneous 185,673 54,456 83,696 85,000
353,171 208,814 252,061 371,250
Expenses
Administration (848,930) (698,659) (635,797) (863,873)
Other Operating (69,920) (270,000) (13,892) (65,000)
(918,850) (968,659) (649,689) (928,873)
Net Other (565,679) (759,845) (397,628) (557,623)
Total Net Proceeds/Operating 2,695,212 885,358 2,901,509 1,906,152
Capital Expenditures (2,361,320) (2,532,236) (2,478,609) (3,885,000)
Results Net of Capital Expenditures $ 333,892 $(1,646,878) $ 422,900 $ (1,978,848)




"€10T Ad Ul 31€6$ 0 Joyury Sutul[osp pue Q10T Ad Ul MTTES ‘600T Ad Ul J819$ - 353133u] (1)

vL9°0T$  €S9TC$  0€TTTS  968°1T$ 091°1Z $ P0T'€T $ vET'TT S 9907 $ 8TLYT S 611vC$
(6L6°1) €Ty see 9€L (2 X4 1L6 691 (Ty9'0) 609 SLII
(88°€) 6L¥'D) (19D (oc1‘n (595D (296) (299) [CITE3) (sL9) (995)

9061 706°C 969°C 998°l |§49 €€6°1 1€8 vLL ¥8T°1 L]
(859) (869) (99) (809) (9s¥) w (€19) (szy 9,2 o oz m PS€
rse) (Lye) re) ve) - (1€¢) - - (8€2) (112

€LT1 oLVl $T9°1 806 St ¥8L 082 Szl 9¢ L

SYS'1 $ LLI'T S 0861l § 0191 § €S S €6L'1 $ 96 $ sz6 $ Z19°1 $ 6751 $

810ZAd  LIOZAd 910ZAd  SIOT Ad ¥10T Ad €10Z Ad Z10Z Ad 1102 Ad 010 Ad 600 Ad
29y 159 [emOY
(spuesnoy |, ujp)

L10T ‘91 A\l
8107 Y3noay) 6007 s\ [eISL]
Anpoey Ag - JUdWAEB)S WOIU] PABPIosuo)) Jo Arewing
Ajaoy)ny BuUAIY/UOUIAUOG)) KJuno)) Juddf-spidey puein

CRAULAR

‘SALON
Iea & Jo pud ‘souejeq punj

asuejeq punj
(woij)/o] 13Jsuel]

jende)
SuneiadQ 19N [BI0L
Spas20id 19ON-IYIO
$93, 2AUAU] DIAIS
Spaad0dd 1N - dAd

$p33301d 19N - VVA



Table F
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
15 Year Fund Balance Projection

(In Thousands)
May 16, 2017
Net
Beginning Income/ Ending

Fund Balance Revenues  Expenses (Loss) Capital Fund Balance
FY 2018 22,653 14,318 (12,412) 1,906 (3,885) 20,674
FY 2019 20,674 14,633 (12,647) 1,986 (3,825) 18,835
FY 2020 18,835 15,002 (12,887) 2,115 (2,236) 18,714
FY 2021 18,714 15,494 (13,132) 2,362 (2,279) 18,797
FY 2022 18,797 15,815 (13,380) 2,435 (2,322) 18,910
FY 2023 18,910 16,143 (13,635) 2,508 (5,451) 15,967
FY 2024 15,967 16,387 (13,893) 2,494 (5,599) 12,862
FY 2025 12,862 16,634 (14,157) 2,477 (5,698) 9,641
FY 2026 9,641 16,883 (14,426) 2,457 (5,797) 6,301
FY 2027 6,301 17,137 (14,701) 2,436 (5,946) 2,791
FY 2028 2,791 17,393 (14,981) 2,412 (1,859) 3,344
FY 2029 3,344 17,780 (15,266) 2,514 (1,890) 3,968
FY 2030 3,968 18,177 (15,557) 2,620 (1,935) 4,653
FY 2031 4,653 18,584 (15,853) 2,731 (1,966) 5,418
FY 2032 5,418 19,001 (16,155) 2,846 (2,012) 6,252

NOTES:
Revenues - Facilities increase by 2% per annum, parking facilities increase by 3% per
annum and interest at .75% (2017) to 3.00% (2022) on beginning fund balance each year.

Expense (Operating) - Facilities increase by 2% per annum, parking/administration
increase by 1% per annum.

Capital - Indexed at 2% per annum.



DE VOS PLACE

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

***INCLUDES MARCH ROLLING FORECAST**#

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Hope Parkin

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SM6 Managed Facility

Item 6.B.




DeVos Place

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

Lead Income Statement

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Income
Service Expenses
Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F & B Concessions
F & B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental
Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates (Per Event)
Total Other Event Income
Total Event Income’
Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income
Operating Expenses
Employee Salaries and Wages

Benefits
Less: Event Labor Allocations

Net Employee Wages and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair & Maintenance
Supplies

Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Operations

Other Income (Expenses)

Net Income After Other Income (Expenses)

Budget - DeVos Place - FY 2018

Prior Year Variance Percentage

FY 2017 More Change

FY 2018 Rolling / Increase

Budget Forecast (Less) (Decrease)
3,366,400 3,547,931 (181,531) -5.12%
3,235,500 3,423,397 (187,897) -5.49%
(3,406,000) (3,664,706) 258,706 -7.06%
3,195,900 3,306,622 (110,722) -3.35%
200,300 231,833 (31,533) -13.60%
853,000 853,004 @ 0.00%
18,500 36,335 (17,835) -49.08%
329,460 324,122 5,338 1.65%
- 1,463 (1,463) -100.00%
412,500 420,740 (8,240) -1.96%
341,850 371,968 (30,118) -8.10%
155,100 114,746 40,354 35.17%
222,700 198,422 24,278 12.24%
2,533,410 2,552,633 (19,223) -0.75%
501,000 508,351 (7,351) -1.45%
501,000 508,351 (7,351) -1.45%
6,230,310 6,367,606 (137,296) -2.16%
107,000 46,711 60,289 129.07%
6,337,310 6,414,317 (77,007) -1.20%
3,587,386 3,449,680 (137,706) -3.99%
1,188,757 1,080,123 (108,634) -10.06%
(2,278,065)  (2,144,758) 133,307 -6.22%
2,498,078 2,385,045 (113,033) -4.74%
284,300 292,682 8,382 2.86%
397,873 389,731 (8,142) -2.09%
138,850 121,522 (17,328) -14.26%
577,199 567,121 (10,078) -1.78%
290,700 312,853 22,153 7.08%
249,648 263,234 13,586 5.16%
1,542,800 1,639,148 96,348 5.88%
177,134 173,662 (3,472) -2.00%
6,156,582 6,144,998 (11,584) -0.19%
180,728 269,319 (88,591) -32.89%
180,728 269,319 (88,591) -32.89%

Lead Income Statement Compare

5/12/2017, 8:25 AM




DeVos Place
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
Lead Income Statement

Prior Year Variance
FY 2017 More
Rolling /
[ Total Forecast (Less)
Gross Services Billed
Advertising 50,007 52,911 (2,904)
Changeover 17,377 18,386 (1,009)
Stagehands 1,887,037 2,103,716 (216,679)
Security 379,731 357,162 22,569
Ushers/Ticket Takers 245,031 259,261 (14,230)
Box Office - Labor 31,179 32,991 (1,812)
Box Office - Ticketing Services 323,685 280,013 43,672
Utilities 16,417 17,371 (954)
City/Police/Fire 26,587 28,132 (1,545)
EMT's 57,256 60,581 (3,325)
Cleaning 56,124 59,382 (3,258)
Insurance 8,274 8,754 (480)
Group Sales Commission 3,163 3,347 (184)
Telephone 5,233 5,536 (303)
Other Production 128,398 135,854 (7,456)
Total Services Billed 3,235,500 3,423,397 (187,898)
Gross Services Expense
Advertising 84,833 90,743 (5,910)
Stagehands 1,741,478 1,884,208 (142,730)
Security 509,494 544,992 (35,498)
Ushers/Ticket Takers 162,086 173,380 (11,294)
Box Office - Labor 39,663 42,426 (2,763)
Box Office - Ticketing Services 73,958 79,110 (5,152)
City/Police/Fire 18,522 19,813 (1,291)
EMT's 50,509 54,028 (3,519)
Cleaning 537,332 574,770 (37,438)
Insurance 7,113 7,608 (495)
Group Sales Commission 2,710 2,899 (189)
Telephone 1,029 1,102 (73)
Other Production 177,274 189,627 (12,353)
Total Services Expense 3,406,000 3,664,706 (258,705)
Total Service Income (Loss) (170,500) (241,309) 70,807




Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

F/Y 2017 F/Y 2018
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change

General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager 0.50 1.50 200 0.50 1.50 2.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 050 0.50 1.00 - - - (1.00)
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 200 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Promotions & Special Events Manage - - - 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 033 0.67 1.00 -
Facilities Engineer - - - 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 033 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4,00 6.00 10.00 4.00 6.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MISAT - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 1.00 400 5.00 1.00 4.00 5.00 -
House Manager - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2846  34.54 63.00 2896 3504 64.00 1.00




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2017
Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,269,298 162,464 1,431,762 2,172,577
Benchmark++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,269,298 162,464 681,762 1,422,577

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 177,134 177,134 354,268 347,322
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,862,420 6,317,310 12,179,730 12,945,076

Benchmark Revenue 5,150,000 4,550,000 9,700,000 9,600,000

Revenue Excess 712,420 1,767,310 2,479,730 3,345,076

Incentive Fee ** 101,780 252,488 354,268 347,322
Total SMG Management Fee 278,914 429,622 708,536 694,644

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee




VAN ANDEL

ARENA

A ND RAFIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

*+*INCLUDES MARCH ROLLING FORECAST#*#*#*

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Hope Parkin

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item 6.B.




Van Andel Arena

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

Lead Income Statement

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Income
Service Expenses
Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F & B Concessions
F & B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Other Ancillary
Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates (Per Event)
Total Other Event Income
Total Event Income
Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income
Operating Expenses
Employee Salaries and Wages

Benefits
Less: Event Labor Allocations

Net Employee Wages and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair & Maintenance
Supplies

Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Operations

Other Income (Expenses)

Net Income After Other Income (Expenses)

Prior Year Variance Percentage
FY 2017 More Change
FY 2018 Rolling / Increase

Budget Forecast (Less) (Decrease)
2,138,150 2,618,744 (480,594) -18.35%
2,192,000 2,208,823 (16,823) -0.76%
(2,812,500)  (3,094,486) 281,986 9.11%
1,517,650 1,733,081 (215,431) -12.43%
1,221,650 1,495,109 (273,459) -18.29%
98,320 136,270 (37,951) -27.85%
71,700 133,109 (55,409) -41.63%

- 1,386 (1,386)

- 19,458 (19,458) -100.00%
1,397,670 1,785,332 (387,663) -21.71%
679,500 679,566 (66) -0.01%
679,500 679,566 (66) -0.01%
3,594,820 4,197,979 (603,160) -14.37%
2,267,600 2,332,780 (65,180) -2.79%
5,862,420 6,530,759 (668,340) -10.23%
2,509,188 2,435,710 (73,478) -3.02%
761,158 686,805 (74,353) -10.83%
(1,295,098) (1,267,692) 27,406 -2.16%
1,975,248 1,854,823 (120,425) -6.49%
253,800 251,824 (1,976) -0.78%
309,870 367,300 57,430 15.64%
96,784 102,288 5,504 5.38%
363,090 374,038 10,948 2.93%
249,500 266,800 17,300 6.48%
176,832 211,180 34,348 16.26%
992,600 1,025,587 32,987 3.22%
177,134 173,661 (3,473) -2.00%
4,594,858 4,627,501 32,643 0.71%
1,267,562 1,903,258 (635,697) -33.40%
1,267,562 1,903,258 (635,697) -33.40%

Budget - Van Andel Arena - FY 2018 w MonthlyLead Income Statement Compare

5/12/2017, 8:18 AM




Van Andel Arena
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

Summary of Service Income Prior Year Variance
FY 2017 More
Rolling /
Total Forecast (Less)
Gross Services Billed
Advertising 570,484 574,862 (4,378)
Labor 18,472 18,614 (142)
Changeover 128,682 129,670 (988)
Stagehands 689,046 694,334 (5,288)
Security . 105,970 106,783 (813)
Ushers/Ticket Takers 93,013 93,727 (714)
Box Office - Labor 7,728 7,787 (59)
Box Office - Ticket Service 109,673 110,515 (842)
City/Police/Fire 10,660 10,742 (82)
EMT's 16,424 16,550 (126)
Cleaning 97,741 98,491 (750)
Group Sales Commission 27,987 28,202 (215)
Telephone 16,696 16,824 (128)
Other Production 299,424 301,722 (2,298)
Total Service Income Billed 2,192,000 2,208,823 (16,823)
Gross Services Expense
Advertising 523,862 576,385 (52,523)
Labor 12,645 13,913 (1,268)
Contracted Changeover 197,879 217,719 (19,840)
Stagehands 618,036 680,001 (61,965)
Contracted Security 244,433 268,940 (24,507)
Contracted Ushers/Ticket Takers 219,017 240,976 (21,959)
Box Office Labor 4,975 5,474 (499)
Contracted Ticketing Service 83,831 92,236 (8,405)
City/Police/Fire 20,737 22,816 (2,079)
Contracted EMT's 29,995 33,002 (3,007)
Contracted Cleaning 208,123 228,990 (20,867)
Group Sales Commission 9,754 10,731 977
Allocated Telephone 4,210 4,632 (422)
Other Production Expense 635,005 698,671 (63,666)
Total Services Expense 2,812,500 3,094,486 (281,984)

Total Service Income (Loss) (620,500) (885,663) 265,161




Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

F/Y 2017 F/Y 2018
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change

General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager 0.50 1.50 2.00 050 1.50 2.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 - - - (1.00)
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 200 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 100 . - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Promotions & Special Events Manage - - - 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 033 0.67 1.00 -
Facilities Engineer - - - 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 6.00 10.00 4.00 6.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MISAIT - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 1.00 4.00 5.00 1.00 4.00 5.00 -
House Manager - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2846 3454 63.00 28.96 35.04 64.00 1.00




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2017
Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,269,298 162,464 1,431,762 2,172,577
Benchmark++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,269,298 162,464 681,762 1,422,577

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 177,134 177,134 354,268 347,322
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,862,420 6,317,310 12,179,730 12,945,076

Benchmark Revenue 5,150,000 4,550,000 9,700,000 9,600,000

Revenue Excess 712,420 1,767,310 2,479,730 3,345,076

Incentive Fee ** 101,780 252,488 354,268 347,322
Total SMG Management Fee 278,914 429,622 708,536 694,644

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee




GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY Item 7

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & ERORIE FATILITIES

June 5, 2017

TO: CAA Board of Directors

THROUGH: Rich MacKeigan, Regional General Manager
DeVos Place/Van Andel Arena

FROM: Eddie Tadlock, Assistant General Manager, DeVos Place®

RE: Rental Rates, DeVos Place®

I would like to take this opportunity to present SMG’s recommendations for Room Rental Rates
for DeVos Place®, effective FY July 2018 through FY June 2022. SMG has established a five-
year rate card for DeVos Place® to provide potential clients the option to secure rental rates in
outlying years, and in some instances multiple years.

Historically, while rental rates at DeVos Place® have not increased more than 3.25% each year,
over the past few years (averaging between 2.75% - 3%); our rates continue to hover in the mid-
range on the regional average. Our current pricing schedules reflect current economic
assumptions in the regional market place and knowledge of rental rates of comparable venues of
similar size in the country.

In January and February 2014, Red 7 Media Research & Consulting and EXPO magazine
conducted a survey of leading convention center executives and managers. The survey was sent
via email to 577 executives and 65 responded, for an 11.2% response rate.

Over a five- ear period, 65%, of responding venues say they have increased their pricing.
Twenty-six percent of member venues say their pricing has stayed the same in a five-year period
(2009-2014).

We consider our current five-year rate card to be a key marketing element for the facility.
Given the flexibility to negotiate rental rates with clients (limited to an increase or reduction no
greater than 20% of the approved rates), current rates afford us continued opportunities to be
competitive in the bidding process for Regional and National Conventions. By keeping our
current five-year rental rate card, we position ourselves appropriately to deliver the most value
for the quality of product we serve.

We have consulted with our partners at the Amway Hotel Corporation and Experience Grand
Rapids to assure that the proposed increases are in line with our joint marketing goals.

Attachments: Rental Rate Schedules FY’s 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022**
**Seeking Approval



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2018 (July 1,2017 - June 30, 2018)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER __ MEETING _BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3.400 vs $3,400/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,900 NA
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,700/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,900 vs $3,900/1%* Performance N/A N/A $4,400 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,950/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $21,600 N/A $18,225 or $21,600 or $21,600 $11,250
vs 12% $.25 netsq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $14,400 N/A $12,150 or $14,400 or $14,400 $7,500
orB-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $7,200 vs N/A $6,075 or $7,200 or $7,200 $3,750
orcC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,650 vs N/A $1,400 or $1,650 or $1,650 $1,125
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms $600 vs N/A $600 or $600 or $600 $600
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,350 vs N/A $5,350 or $6,350 or $6,350 $3.800
12% $.25 net sq. &, $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $2,200 vs N/A $2,100 or $2,200 or $2,200 $1,750
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,350 vs N/A $1,300 or $1,350 ot $1,350 $1,250
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Ovetlook $600 vs N/A $600 per day $600 per day $600 $600
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $650 per day $650 per day $650 $650
Monroe Meeting $1,250 vs N/A $1,200 per day $1,250 per day $1,250 $1,200
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $500 per day $500 per day $500 $500
Room B,C,orD
Recital Hall or $900 vs N/A $900 per day $900 per day $500 $900
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2019 (July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING  BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,500 vs $3,500/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,000 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,750/2" Performance
DeVos Hall $4,000 vs $4,000/1* Performance N/A N/A 34,500 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $2,000/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $22,125 N/A $18,750 or $22,125 or $22,125 $11,550
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $14,750 N/A $12,500 or $14,750 or $14,750 $7,700
orB-C vs 12% $.25 netsq. fi $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $7,375 vs N/A $6,250 or $7,375 or $7,375 $3,850
orC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,700 vs N/A $1,450 or $1,700 or $1,700 $1,150
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 netsq. f1. $.29 net sq. ft.
1# or 2™
Meeting Rooms $625 vs NA $625 or $625 or $625 $625
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,500 vs N/A $5,500 or $6,500 or $6,500 $3,900
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,250 vs N/A $2,150 or $2,250 or $2,250 $1,800
AB.C-D 12% $.25 net sq. f. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,400 vs N/A $1,350 or $1,400 or $1,400 $1,300
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook 5625 vs N/A $625 per day $625 per day $625 $625
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A 3675 per day $675 per day $675 $675
Monroe Meeting $1,300 vs N/A $1,250 per day $1,300 per day $1,300 $1,250
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $525 per day $525 per day $525 $525
Room B, C,orD
Recital Hall or $925 vs N/A $925 per day $925 per day $925 $925
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2020 (July 1,2019 — June 30, 2020)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING _ BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,600 vs $3,600/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,100 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,800/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $4,100 vs $4,100/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,600 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $2,050/2 Performance
Hall A-C $22,650 N/A $19,275 or $22,650 or $22,650 $11,850
vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $15,100 N/A $12,850 or $15,100 or $15,100 $7,900
or B-C vs 12% $.25 netsq. fi $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $7,550 vs N/A $6,425 or $7.550 or $7,550 $3,950
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,750 vs N/A $1,500 or $1,750 or $1,750 $1,175
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
l“ or znd
Meeting Rooms 5650 vs N/A $650 or $650 or $650 $650
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,650 vs N/A $5,650 or $6,650 or $6,650 $4,000
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,300 vs N/A $2,200 or $2,300 or $2,300 $1,850
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. 1. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,450 vs N/A $1,400 or $1,450 or $1,450 $1,350
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $650 vs N/A $650 per day $650 per day 3650 $650
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $700 per day $700 per day $700 $700
Monroe Meeting $1,350 vs N/A $1,300 per day $1,350 per day $1,350 $1,300
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Room B, C,or D
Recital Hall or $975 vs NA $975 per day $975 per day $975 $975
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMQG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2021(July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,700 vs $3,700/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,200 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,850/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $4,200 vs $4,200/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,700 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 2% $2,100/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $23,175 N/A $19,800 or $23,175or $23,175 $12,150
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $15,450 N/A $13,200 or $15,450 or $15,450 $8,100
orB-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $7,725 vs N/A $6,600 or $7,725 or $7,725 $4,050
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 netsq. fi.
Meeting Rooms $1,800 vs N/A $1,550 or $1,800 or $1,800 $1,200
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
]sl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $675 vs N/A $675 or $675 or $675 $675
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,800 vs N/A $5,800 or $6,800 or $6,800 $4,100
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Baliroom $2,350 vs N/A $2,250 or $2,350 or $2,350 $1,900
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,500 vs N/A $1,450 or $1,500 or $1,500 $1,400
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
River Overlook $675 vs N/A 3675 per day $675 per day $675 3675
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $725 per day $725 per day $725 $725
Monroe Meeting $1,400 vs N/A $1,350 per day $1,400 per day $1,400 $1,350
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $575 per day $575 per day $575 $575
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $1,000 vs N/A $1,000 per day $1,000 per day $1,000 $1,000
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2022(July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION _ CONSUMER MEETING _BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3.800 vs $3,800/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,300 N/A
{Sun —~ Thurs) 12% $1,900/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $4,300 vs $4,300/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,800 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $2,150/2" Performance
Hall A-C $23,700 N/A $20,325 or $23,700 or $23,700 $12,450
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $15,800 N/A $13,550 or $15,800 or 815,800 $8,300
orB-C vs 12% $.25 netsq. fi $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $7,900 vs N/A $6,775 or $7,900 or $7,900 $4,150
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fR.
Meeting Rooms $1,850 vs N/A $1,600 or $1,850 or $1,850 31,225
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
1% or 2™
Meeting Rooms $700 vs N/A $700 or $700° or $700 $700
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,950 vs N/A $5,950 or $6,950 or $6,950 $4,200
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,400 vs N/A $2,300 or $2,400 or $2,400 $1,950
AB.C-D 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,550 vs N/A $1,500 or $1,550 or $1,550 $1,450
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $700 vs N/A $700 per day $700 per day $700 $700
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $750 per day $750 per day 3750 $750
Monroe Meeting $1,450 vs N/A $1,400 per day $1,450 per day $1,450 $1,400
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $600 per day $600 per day $600 $600
Room B, C,orD
Recital Hall or $1,050 vs N/A $1,050 per day $1,050 per day $1,050 $1,050
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




Item 8

Van Andel Arena®

DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: CAA Board of Directors
From: Richard MacKeigan
Date: June 5, 2017

Re: Monroe Activation Study

During the last CAA meeting, Progressive’s report on the activation of
Monroe Meeting Rooms was presented. The report identified a hotel as a
viable option for the site and recommended a full market analysis be done to

confirm or correct the assessed viability.

To complete this the CAA would need to identify firms and/or individuals
that could perform a hotel market analysis study as it relates to the Monroe
Meeting Room areas. The process should include the development of a
‘Scope of Services’ document, which may or may not be in the form of a
formal RFP or RFQ. Initial inquiries have determined these studies range in
cost between $50,000 and $75,000.

The question of a Convention Center Expansion Study has also come up and

there could be some value in having this study and the Hotel Study



performed concurrently by the same firm. Initial conversations with
stakeholders indicate a willingness to participate in the financing of a
Convention Center Expansion Study. I believe this only makes sense to the

CAA if the two studies are stand alone, separate work products.

Based on this information as well as the Progressive Report’s findings, I

recommend the following...

e The CAA allocate $125,000 for consulting services in the 2017/18
budget to cover the Hotel Study, as well as a portion of a Convention
Center Expansion Study.

o The CAA approve Richard MacKeigan and Sue Waddell to develop a
scope of services document, as well as identify potential firms that
could perform the work.

e The CAA approve Richard MacKeigan to pursue the option of
combining the Monroe Hotel Study with the Convention Expansion

Study.

If approved, I would foresee the findings/work be shared with Monroe
Activation Task Force members for their review and input and then a
recommendation be brought to the CAA for the execution of an agreement

to perform the study.

Please feel free to contact me should there be any questions or concerns.



DEVOSRLACE Item g

JUNE 2017

DATE EVENT

MON. JUNE § GVSU Enrichment Dinner

Amway New Platinum Spring Conference

BGR: Dirty Dancing

TUE. JUNE 6 GVSU Enrichment Dinner

Amway New Platinum Spring Conference

MI CPA’s Conference

BGR: Dirty Dancing

WED. JUNE 7 MCUL 2017 Annual Convention and Expo

MI CPA’s Conference

Amway New Platinum Spring Conference

Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce
Luncheon

BGR: Dirty Dancing

THURS. JUNE 8 MCUL 2017 Annual Convention and Expo

CAA Meeting

BGR: Dirty Dancing

FRIL. JUNE 9 MCUL 2017 Annual Convention and Expo

SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

Michigan GroomFest

Partners in Parkinson’s

CAA Meeting

BGR: Dirty Dancing

SAT. JUNE 10 MCUL 2017 Annual Convention and Expo

SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

NoiseCon 2017

Partners in Parkinson’s

Michigan GroomFest

BGR: Dirty Dancing

SUN. JUNE 11 SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

NoiseCon 2017

Michigan GroomFest

BGR: Dirty Dancing

MON. JUNE 12 SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

NoiseCon 2017

ARTCRAFT MEETING




TUE. JUNE 13

SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

NoiseCon 2017

WED. JUNE 14

SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

NoiseCon 2017

THURS. JUNE 15

SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference

2017 GREAT LAKES EYE CARE
CONFERENCE

FRI. JUNE 16 SAE 2017 Noise & Vibration Conference
2017 GREAT LAKES EYE CARE
CONFERENCE
JAFAX 21ST YEAR CONVENTION
SAT.JUNE 17 2017 GREAT LAKES EYE CARE
CONFERENCE
JAFAX 21ST YEAR CONVENTION
A NIGHT OF JAZZ
SUN. JUNE 18 JAFAX 21ST YEAR CONVENTION
ECON CLUB ANNUAL DINNER
MON. JUNE 19 ECON CLUB ANNUAL DINNER
TUE. JUNE 20 ACTON INSTITUTE (2017)
WED. JUNE 21 ACTON INSTITUTE (2017)

THURS. JUNE 22

ACTON INSTITUTE (2017)

FRL JUNE 23 ACTON INSTITUTE (2017)

SAT. JUNE 24 KANSAS

SUN. JUNE 25 2017 ANNUAL CONVENTION - CHURCH
OF THE BRETHREN

MON. JUNE 26 2017 ANNUAL CONVENTION - CHURCH
OF THE BRETHREN

TUE. JUNE 27 2017 ANNUAL CONVENTION - CHURCH
OF THE BRETHREN
DARYL DELABBIO'S RETIREMENT
RECEPTION

WED. JUNE 28 2017 ANNUAL CONVENTION - CHURCH

OF THE BRETHREN

THURS JUNE 29

2017 ANNUAL CONVENTION - CHURCH
OF THE BRETHREN




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

DATE ‘17 EVENT EC| MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Fri, Jun 9 Available
Sat, Jun 10 Available
Sun, Jun 11 | Available
Mon, Jun 12 | Available
Tue, Jun 13 | Griffins vs Syracuse Crunch* KP [TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
(If necessary) 7P-9:30P Hockey playoff game J
Wed, Jun 14 | Griffins vs Syracuse Crunch* KP [ROD Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
(If necessary) 7P-9:30P Hockey playoff game K
Thur, Jun 15 | Tim McGraw & Faith Hill KP [CHRIS | Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Fri, Jun 16 Maxwell KP [KATHY | Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Sat, Jun 17 Available
Sun, Jun 18 | Available
Mon, Jun 19 | Available
Tue, Jun 20 | United Way KP Arena 2:00 PM Load-in
Wed, Jun 21 | United Way KP [All VAA | Arena 10A-1:30P Food from the Heart event
Thur, Jun 22 | Available
Fri, Jun 23 Available
Sat, Jun 24 Available
Sun, Jun25 | Red Hot Chili Peppers KP |CHRIS | Arena §:00 PM Performance
Mon, Jun 26 | Available
Tue, Jun 27 | Available
Wed, Jun 28 | Available
Thur, Jun 29 | Available
Fri, Jun 30 Available
Sat, Jul 1 Available
Sun, Jul 2 Available




